
Raheja QBE General Insurance 
Company Limited 

2022-23













































 

 
 

FORM NO. MR-3 
 SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 
(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014) 
To,  
The Members,  
RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 
5th Floor, A Wing,  
Fulcrum, IA Project Road,  
Sahar, Andheri (East)  
Mumbai – 400 059. 
 
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by RAHEJA QBE GENERAL 
INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit 
was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.   
 
Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by 
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of 
Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit 
period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 complied with the statutory 
provisions of the applicable Acts listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper 
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner  and 
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:  
  
We have examined the books, papers, minutes, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED for the 
financial year ended on March 31, 2023 according to the provisions of:  
 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made thereunder;  
 

ii. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (‘FEMA’) and the Rules and Regulations 
made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment; 
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iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

 
iv. The Company, being a General Insurance Company, has complied with following 

acts: 
 
a) The Insurance Act, 1938 including amendments and part thereof; 
b) The Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999 and rules and 

regulations made thereunder;  
c) The Rules, regulations, guidelines, circulars and notifications issued by the 

Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI) as are 
applicable to a General Insurance Company. 
 

v. The Company has its own robust compliance system and the Company is also 
subject to monitoring by and reporting of compliances to IRDAI.  
 

vi. We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial 
Standards 1 and 2 issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 
 
We report that during the conduct of the audit, in our opinion, adequate systems exist in the 
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with general laws.  
 
We report that the Compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct, 
indirect tax laws and Goods and Service Tax has not been reviewed in this Audit since the 
same has been subject to review by statutory financial auditor and other designated 
professionals. 
 
We further report that: 
 

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There were 
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period 
under review.  
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2. Adequate notice are given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Board 
Committee Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent well in advance 
and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on 
the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.  
Majority decisions are carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are 
captured and recorded as part of Minutes. 

 
3. There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the 

size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.  

 
We further report that the following specific events occurred during the audit period;  
 

1. The Company has increased its Authorised Share Capital from Rs. 298,00,00,000/- to 
Rs. 309,00,00,000/- at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on July 25, 2022 and 
from Rs. 309,00,00,000/- to Rs. 372,00,00,000/- at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting 
held on October 21, 2022. The Company has altered its Memorandum and Articles of 
Association in this respect and complied with the provisions of the Act. 

2. The Board had approved the issue of 1,20,73,462 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each at a 
premium of Rs. 19/- through right issue in their meeting held on July 25, 2022. The 
shares were allotted by passing a Circular Resolution on August 24, 2022. 

 
3. The Board had approved the issue of 6,30,09,155 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each at a 

par through right issue in their meeting held on October 21, 2022. The shares were 
allotted by passing a Circular Resolution on November 17, 2022. 

 
4. The Board of Directors & Shareholders in their meeting dated October 21, 2022 have 

approved the re-appointment of Mr. Pankaj Arora, as Managing Director and CEO 
for the period of 4 years w.e.f. April 1, 2023.   However, the Board of Directors at 
their meeting dated March 28, 2023 noted the retirement of Mr.Pankaj Arora as 
Managing Director and CEO w.e.f. March 31, 2023.    
 
The Board of Directors & Shareholders in their meeting dated March 28, 2023 have 
approved the Appointment & Remuneration of Mr. Rajeev Dogra, as Managing 
Director and CEO for a period of 3 years w.e.f. April 1, 2023 and applied to IRDAI for 
their approval.   
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5. The Board of Directors in their meeting dated January 23, 2023 noted Resignation of 
Mr. Christopher Killourhy (DIN: 08358536) and Mr. Declan Moore (DIN: 09035492) 
from the Directorship of the Company w.e.f. January 2, 2023.  The Board further 
appointed Mr. Matthew Ward (DIN: 09737845) and Mr. Olli Mustonen (DIN: 
09737847) Joint Nominees of QBE Holdings (AAP) PTY Limited and QBE Asia Pacific 
Holidings Limited, as Additional (Non-Executive) Directors w.e.f. January 3, 2023.  

 
As informed, the Company has responded appropriately to notices/emails received from 
the statutory / regulatory authorities including by taking corrective measures wherever 
found necessary. 
 

For GMJ & ASSOCIATES 
Company Secretaries 

ICSI Unique Code P2011MH023200 
 
 
  

CS SONIA CHETTIAR 
PARTNER 

Membership No: A27582 
Certificate of Practice No.: 10130 

Place: Mumbai                                                                           UDIN: A027582E000237253 
Date: May 4, 2023.                                                             Peer Review Certificate No.: 647/2019 
 
Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘Annexure A’ 
and forms an integral part of this report. 
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ANNEXURE A 
To,  
The Members,  
RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 
5th Floor, ‘A’ Wing, Fulcrum, IA Project Road,  
Sahar, Andheri (East), Mumbai – 400 059. 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter: 
 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of management of the 
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records 
based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. 
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide 
a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 
books of accounts of the Company. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules and 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was 
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 
For GMJ & ASSOCIATES 

Company Secretaries 
ICSI Unique Code P2011MH023200 

 
 
 

CS SONIA CHETTIAR 
PARTNER 

Membership No: A27582 
Certificate of Practice No.: 10130 

Place: Mumbai                                                               UDIN: A027582E000237253 
Date: May 4, 2023.                                                                 Peer Review Certificate No.: 647/2019 

SONIA MELWYN 

CHETTIAR

Digitally signed by SONIA 

MELWYN CHETTIAR 

Date: 2023.05.04 18:26:15 
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RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
MANAGEMENT REPORT

In accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDAI)
(Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor"s Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002,
the Management submits the following Report:

1. We confirm the validity of Certificate of Registration granted by Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India to transact general insurance business, and the same is valid.
The Company holds a valid certificate of registration.

2. We certify that all dues payable to statutory authorities have been duly paid.
3. We confirm that the shareholding pattern is in accordance with the statutory and regulatory

requirements.

4. We confirm that the company did not directly or indirectly invest any policyholder's funds
outside India.

s. We confirm that the required solvency margin under the Insurance Act, 1938 / Insurance Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2015 has been maintained.

6. We certify that the values of all the assets have been reviewed on the date of the Balance Sheet
and in management's belief the assets set forth in the Balance Sheet are shown in the
aggregate at amounts not exceeding their realizable or market value under the several headings
- "Loans and Advances", "lnvestments?, "Interest?, ?Sundry Debtors", "Cash?, "Interest
accruing but not due?, ?Agents balances?, ?Amounts due from other persons or Bodies carrying
on insurance business" and the several items specified under "Other Accounts",

7. The Company is exposed to a variety of risks associated with general insurance business based
on kinds of risks undertaken and fluctuations in value of assets. The Company has adopted a
'Risk Management Strategy' to mitigate the overall risk exposure.

8. We confirm that company does not have operations in any country outside India.

9. The average claims settlement time for FY 202!-23, ageing analysis of claims registered and not
settled (excluding provision for IBNR/IBNER, claims relating to inward re-insurance from
terrorism pool and reinsurance recovered) during the preceding five years and details of claims
intimated is given in - Annexure I, Annexure 11 and Annexure 111 respectively:

10. We certify that the investments have been valued as per the IRDA? (Financial Statement)
Regulations 2002. The market value of Debt securities is based on the procedure iSsued by Fixed
Income Money Market and Derivatives Association oflndia (FIMMDA).

';{IrRh?
7'%1{?aaaall,

?S
}
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The Company's investment portfolio is in line with the IRDAI (lnvestment) Regulations, 2016 and
circulars and the internal guidelines set by the Investment committee. The company has
adopted a prudent investment policy with emphasis on optimizing return with minimum risk.
We ensure that all the investments are made with the objective of the effective management of
the funds available for Investment. As of the Balance Sheet date, 4'2.7S% of investments are
made in Government Securities, 14.16% in Housing Bonds, 24.03% in lnfrastructure Bonds,
19.07% in Approved Inves?menfs and 0% !n Other lnVes?ment

1



As per Master Circular of IRDA dated May 2016, Investments in the securities of has been
classified as Non - Performing Asset (NPA) since the interest on securities has remained
overdue for more than 90 days. A provision of 100% of the amortized value of investments in
IL&FS amounting to Rs. 1,99,967 thousand has already been made by 2019-20. During the year,
Unsettled Investment receivables on maturity pertaining to one of the securities issued by
lnfrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited (IL&FS) has been classified to Schedule -12
Advances & Other Assets along with respective provision amounting to '( 99,967 thousands.
We ensure all measures are in place to adhere to all investment regulatory norms.

11. We also confirm that:

a) In preparation of financial statements, the applicable accounting standards, principles and
policies have been followed and there has been no material departure;

b) The management has adopted accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of ttre Company as on March 31,2023 and Rs.9,04,918 thousands
loss of the Company for the year;

c) The management has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordcince with the applicable provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938
(4 of 1938) / Companies Act, 2013 / Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) The management has prepared the financial statements on a going concern basis;
e) The management has ensured that the internal audit framework is commensurate with the

size and the nature of business and is operating effectively.

12. The schedule of payments which have been made to individuals, firms, companies and
organizations in which Directors of the insurer are interested is given in Annexure IV.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

&"7 k
T

?'t ' l

*

1

? 't?
7

Akshay Raheja
Chairman

DIN:00288397

Rajeev Dogra
Managing Director & CEO
DIN: 06554001

Vijay A(gzarwal
Director

DIN:00515412

€
Chandraprakash Jain
Chief Financial Officer

Membership No. 4049S7

Ameeta Parpia
Independent Director
DIN: 02654277

//
b
Company Secretary
ACS No: A34571

Mumbai,

Date: May 4, 2023
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ANNEXURE I - Average Claims Settlement Time

018-19

l Average
l Settlemenl

Time

(days)

343

85

330

39

l

232

152

355

417

52

ANNEXURE $1 - Ageing Analysis of Open Claims

Ageing Analysis of Open Claims as on 31st March 2023

"Misc. includes Employer's Liability

Ageing Analysis of Qpen Claims as on 31st March 2022
(< '000)

"Misc. ineludes Employer's Liability

3

2021-22

No. of

Claims
Average

Settlement

Time

' (days)

278

No. of

Claims
Average

, Settlement
Time

(days)

No. of

' Claims
Average

Settlement

Time

(days)

No. of

Claims

' Average
Settlement

Time

(days)

346

No.of

Claims

l

70 'ioo 120 28 279 11 8

' 56,505 18

624

46,818 29 12,804 ' 25 201 37 37

259 215 664 122 619 156 465

222

97

24 78 2 138 l
1

1,586 26
552 ' 64 176 87 57

l

l

8

35 68 54 79 24 153 25 237 7

123 190 78 126 29 91 io 174 1
Public/Other

Liability 20 420
26 288 221 250 163 637 129

Workmen

Compensation 15 199
18 206

.. l

8 233 5 274 3

Line of Business Fre Marlne Engineering ' Public/Other
liah}Iity

l Motor (OD) l Motor 17P)
i personal

Acciclant &

i Heahh

Misc.' Total

l

Period No. Amt No. Amt No.

l

Amt No. Amt No. Anit No.
l '- ' '-

Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt

30 days 6 2,096 3 ig

l

5 37 83

l

5,959

l

713 51,598 35 19,831 138 13,012 18 450 iooi 93,001
30 days to 6 months 36 1,06,871 l 1 13 20 3,420 68 34,065 403

r -

92,647 201 1,52,077
l-

17
l--

1,449
l -

46 4,648 792 3,95,191
6 months to 1 year 23 l 91,438 il 6 27 11,781 84 22,906 l 54 15,263

l'
203 1,58,828 3 412 35 7,292 430 3,07,926

1 year to 5 years 22 18,860 11 14,276 l 265 3,04,092 32 8,192 531 l 6,88,651 13 l -200 l 
28 4,738

l

892 10,39,00!)
5 years and above 17 i 3,56,830 l - 21 18,718 1 25 1 l 1,005 ao 3,76,577

l 

Line of Business

l ' '

 Fire Marine Engineering Public/Othsr
liability Motor 100) NlOtor ITP)

%rsonal
1.Accident &Health 1.

Mtsc.'

l

Total

F'etiod No. Amt No. Amt
i-' -

No. Anit " Wo. Amt No. Amt
f- -

No. Anlt No. Amt No. ' A:;t No.
l

Amt

30 days 16 4,681 1 6 33 5,120 79 19,685 ' 1,143 1,04,453 103 65,666 59 5,337 8

l

163
1442 2,05,111

30 days to 6 months 15 17,069 2  32 l 29 ii,iso l 45 ' 11,062 55 ' 17,128 87 59,143 3 ' 367 4 68
240
l'

1,16,029
6 months to 1 year 34 60,411 23 7,599 106 63,686 i 29 6,488 i 150 1,27,325 2 o 1 5

345 2,65,514
1 year to 5 years 4 735 l

l

2 xga S,40,594l 12  4,251 47F! 5,29,733 '4 478 l- l-
692 xo,is,igg

5 years and above 14 2,32,277

l

6 3,240 ,1 25 -l ' 21 2,35,542



Ageing Analysis of Open Claims as on 31st March 2021
(< '000)

'Misc. includes Employer's Liability

Ageing Analysis of Open Claims as on 31st March 2020
(t '000)

"Misc. includes Employer's Liability

Ageing Analysis of Open Claims as on 31st March 2019
(t 'ooo)

"Misc. includes Employer's Liability

4

FF F T
Period No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. ' Amt No. ' Amt No. Amt

l

No.

l

Amt No. Amt No. Amt

90,697
30days s 902 l- 32 8,609 1,121 48,630 45 30,876 63 947

l

i9 733 1,275

, 30 days to 6 months  12 2AO6 28 141 67 90,533 963 65,815 127 97,563 16 ' 1,100 31 4,021 1,244
l'

2,61,279
6 months to 1 year 8 1,661 4 27 66 85,779 20 1276 94 65,334 2 92 ' 10 '3421 204 1,60,512

1 year to 5 years 1 , 10 l- l- 134 2,15,732 3 1,049 402 ' 4,32,771 2 609 26 8,471 568 6,58,642
5 years and above

l- 7 i 15,246 11 30 l 8 15,275

l Fire

l

Marine Engineering
 Public/Other

L+ab}lity

l '-

l Molor (00) Motor (TP)
Personal

Accident &

i Health

Misc.'

l

Period No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. Am.t No. Arrit No. Amt No. Amt No..  A.mt

30 days 1
s

l

15 8250 53 4 833
l'

23

l

9,437 1 45 ,7 166 , 100 22,736
30 days to 6
months

5
388 74 34,186 7 405 107 71,855 6 742 9 318 208 l 1,07,893

6 months to 1

year
6 3,555 60 l 30,654 il l 110 l 143 1,33,227 ls ' 1,592 11 12,433 ' 226 1,81,571

1 year to 5
years

l- l 75 2,08,758 l 186 2,50,010 5 1,523 8 5618 274 4,65,909
S years and
above

1
397

1 4,294

l l- l- ll

1

l-

35

l

3 4 726

l

Line of

' Bus}ness

l

F}re , Marine Engineer{ng
Public/Other

Liability  Moter l'OD) i Motor (TP)
Personal

l Accident &

Health

' Misc." Total

lPeriod No. Anit No. ' Amt ' No. Arnt No. Arnt No. Arnt No. l  Amt No. A.m.t No. ' A.mt No.
l -

Amt

30 days 1
13

l

4 2394 3 662 17
l--

17,211

l

4

l

2103 29 22,383
30 days to 6
months 2 200 33 19,820 11 528 102 98,222 5 1098

l

3 1340 , 156 1,21,208l

6 months to 1

year
1 120 53

l 55,262 i 83 71,378 1 igo ll 1,083 140 1,28,033
1 year to 5
years

s
565 118 1,84,099 2 36 86 68,039 1 21 5 8481 217 2,61,241

5 years and
above

l-
3 4,351

l

l l l l

l-

3

l-
4,351



ANNEXURE 111 - Details of Claims Intimated

(( '000)

l

ANNEXURE IV - Schedule of payment made to individuals, firms, companies and organizations in
which the Directors are iriterested

(Y '000}

s

For the year ended March 31,2023
Claims Intimated

i 103

Amount Claims Intimated Amount

Fire 2,15,096 i 170 58,655
Marine 31 799 5 43

lMotor(OD)  .. 59,621 16,85,875 48,026 13,45,328

2,21,437Motor (TP) 496 3,71,988 411

Employer's Liability 74 6,825 45 3,520
Public/Other Liability 251 l 68,065 329

l

73,244

Engineering 115 18,351 137 17,369
Personal Accident 10 2,009 5 31,715
Health 2,165 96,595 866 1,82,365
Other Misc. so 8,809 10 679

Total 62,946 24,74,412 50,004 19,34,355

l

Sr.

No

l-

Entity in which the
Director is interested

Name of Director Interested as

Amount of

payme.nt

during the

financial year

Natiire of Payment

l

1

l

Prism Johnson Ltd.

(Formerly Prism Cement
Limited)

Mr. Akshay Raheja

Mr. Vijay Aggarwal

Ms. Ameeta Parpia

Mr. Shobhan Thakore

Ms. Aneeta Kulkarni

Shareholder & Director

Managing Director &
KMP

Independent Director &
Shareholder

Independent Director

KMP

60 Lease Rent Payment

2

Hathway Cable & Datacom
Ltd. Mr. Akshay Raheja

Ms. Ameeta Parpia

Director & Shareholder

Director & Shareholder

385
Internet Subscriptionl
charges

3
Outlook Publishing (India)
Pvt. ltd. Mr. Akshay Raheja Shareholder 113

Electricity & AC
Consumption charges



Shah Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

38, Bombay Mutual Building,
Dr. D. N. Road, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 004.

Sudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Urmi Estate Tower A, 20th Floor,
95, Ganpatrao Kadam Marg Lower Parel (W),
Mumbai - 400 013.

Independent Auditors' Report

To the Members of

Raheja QBE General Insurance Company Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Raheja QBE General Insurance Company
Limited (the 'Company'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the Revenue
Accounts of Fire, Marine and Miscellaneous insurance (collectively known as the 'Revenue Accounts'), the
Profit and Loss Account and the Receipts and Payments Account for the year then ended on that day, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
the 'financial statements').

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938 as
amended by Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 (the Insurance Act'), the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority Act, 1999 (the IRDA Act'), the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
(Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (the
'IRDA Financial Statements Regulations'), orders / directions / circulars issued by the Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority of India (the IRDAI') in this regard and the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') to
the extent applicable and in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, as applicable to the Insurance Companies:

i. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023;

it. In the case of Revenue Accounts, of the operating profit in case of Marine business and operating Ioss
in case of Fire business and Miscellaneous business for the year ended on that date;

iii. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, the Ioss for the year ended on that date; and

tV. In the case of the Receipts and PaYments Account, of the receipts and payments for the Year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under sub-section
(10) of Section 143 of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor Responsibilities for audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (the 'ICA?') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act, and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance yvith these requirements and the ICA? Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence obtained by us?is? sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the

"ffifinancial statements.
ff l'
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Shah Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

38, Bombay Mutual Building,
Dr. D. N. Road, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 004.

Sudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Urmi Estate Tower A, 20th Floor,

95, Ganpatrao Kadam Marg Lower Parel (W),
Mumbai - 400 013.

Other Matter

The estimate of Iiabilities in respect of Claims Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR'), Claims Incurred But Not

Enough Reported ('IBNER') and Premium Deficiency Reserve ('PDR') as at March 31, 2023 has been duly

certified by the Company's appointed actuary and in his opinion, assumptions considered for such

valuation are in accordance with the guidelines and norms issued by the IRDAI and the Institute of

Actuaries of India in concurrence with the IRDAI. We have relied upon the appointed actuary's certificate

in this regard for forming our opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but does not include the

financial statements and our auditor"s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information

identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is

materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report this fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of the Management and those Charged with Governance for the financial statements

The Company's Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in sub-section (5)

of Section 134 of the Act, with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true

and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and receipts and payments of the Company in

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the relevant provisions of

the Insurance Act, the IRDA Act and in the manner so required to the extent not inconsistent with the

accounting and presentation principles as prescribed under the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations and

orders / directions / circulars issued by the IRDAI in this regard, and Accounting Standards specified under

section 133 of the Act and the rules framed thereunder, to the extent applicable.

l
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This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; anrj design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company"s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to
Iiquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.

Auditors' responsibilities for audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

In conducting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the Insurance Act, the IRDA
Act, The IRDA Financial Statements Regulations, orders/directions/circulars issued by the IRDA?, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act, Rules and Regulations made thereunder.

As part of an audit in accordance with 54s, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under clause (i) of sub-section (3) of section 143 of the Act,

?74-'
,y /
S'/

41'fful ,e 3 of 13
.1

P



Shah Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

38, Bombay Mutual Building,
Dr. D. N. Road, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 004.

Sudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Urmi Estate Tower A, 20th Floor,

95, Ganpatrao Kadam Marg Lower Parel (W),
Mumbai - 400 013.

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal

financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of

such controls.

*

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of Management arid Board of Directors use of the going concern

basis of accounting in preparation of financial statement and, based on the audit evidence obtained,

whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt

on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty

exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors' report to the related disclosures in the

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are

based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors' report. t-lovvever, future events or

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in

a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal

control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with the relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that are reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations, we have issued a separate certificate of

even date on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of Schedule C to the IRDA Financial

Statements Regulations.

2. Further to our comments in the certificate referred to in the other matter, as required by the IRDA

Financial Statements Regulations, read with sub section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account required by Iaw have been kept by the Company so far as it

appears from our examination of those books.

P fQ
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c. As the Company's financial accounting system is centralized and maintained at the Corporate Office,

no returns for the purpose of our audit are prepared at the branches of the Company.

d. The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Account, the Profit and Loss Account and the Receipts and

Payments Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

e. The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Account, the Profit and Loss Account and the Receipts and

Payments Account dealt with by this report comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the accounting

principles prescribed in the Regulations and orders / directions / circulars issued by the IRDAI in this

regard.

f. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

investments of the Company have been valued in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance

Act, the Regulations and / or orders/directions issued by IRDAI in this regard;

g. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
accounting policies selected by the Company are appropriate and are in compliance with the

applicable Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act and rules framed there

under, as applicable and with the accounting principles as prescribed in the IRDA Financial

Statements Regulations and orders / directions / circulars issued by the IRDA in this regard;

h. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 3i 2023 taken

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from

being appointed as a director in terms of sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Act.

i. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate

Report in 'Annexure A' to this report.

j. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's report in accordance with the

requirements of the sub-section (16) of Section 197 of the Act, as amended, we report that
managerial remuneration payable to the Company's directors is governed by the provisions of
Section 34A of the Insurance Act, 1938 and requires the approval of the IRDAI. Accordingly, the

managerial Iimits specified under the provisions of Section 197 of the Act are not applicable to the

Company.

k. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
(11) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company has disclosed .the impact of pending Iitigations on its financial position in its
financial statements - Refer Note 3.1.1 to the Financial Statements. 1111 A -'
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II. The liability for insurance contracts, is determined by the Company's Appointed Actuary as per
note 3.2.3, and is covered by the Appointed Actuary's certificate, referred to in Other Matter

paragraph above, on which we have placed reliance; and the Company did not have any long-
term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable

Iosses;

111. The Company does not have any pending amount, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

tv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or Ioaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entities, including foreign entity
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether:

* directly or indirectly Iend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner

whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the Company or

* provide any guarantee, security or the Iike to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds

have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity

(?Funding Parties?), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that

the Company shall:

* directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner

whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the Funding Party or

* provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate on the

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the

representation under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared and paid dividend during the year.

q k
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vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, for maintaining books of account

using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit Iog) facility is applicable

to the Company w.e.f. April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

For SHAH GUPTA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No: 109574W

For Sudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No: 110512W / W100378
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Parth P Patel

Partner

Membership No: 172670

ICAI UDIN No: 23172670BGXTMY1723

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 4, 2023

Nemish Kapadia

Partner

Membership No: 111929

ICA? UDIN No: 23111929BGQNXV2104

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 4, 2023
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Annexure A

Annexure to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2(i) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" section of our
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the Members of the Company)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ('the Act')

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Raheja QBE

General Insurance Company Limited ('the Company') as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit
of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

The Company"s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the ?Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of

adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient

conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company"s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,

and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to

these financial statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance

with the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on

Auditing, prescribed under sub-section (10) of Section 143 of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit

of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements was established

and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements included obtaining an

understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing the

risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of

internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor"s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks 6f material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system with reference to these financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to these financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control with reference to these financial statements includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reTerence to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to the financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to these
financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023,
based on the internal controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants oflndia.
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Other Matter

The estimate of Iiabilities in respect of claims Incurred But Not Reported (iBNR'), Incurred But Not

Enough Reported (IBNER') and Premium Deficiency Reserve ('PDR') as at March 31, 2023 has been duly

certified by the company's appointed actuary as per the regulations, and has been relied upon by us, as

mentioned in para 'Other Matters' of our audit report on the financial statements for the year ended

March 31, 2023. Accordingly, our opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to the financial

statements does not include reporting on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the management"s

internal controls over the valuation and accuracy of the aforesaid actuarial valuation. Our opinion is not

modified in respect of this matter.

For SHAH GUPTA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No: 109574W

For Sudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No: 110512W / W100378

.d
Partner

Membership No: 172670

ICA? UDIN No: 23172670BGXTMY1723

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 4, 2023
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Nemish Kapadia

Partner

Membership No: 111929

ICAI UDIN No: 23111929BGQNXV2104

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 4, 2023
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Annexure to the Independent Auditor's Report

Independent Auditors' Certificate

To the Members of

Raheja QBE General Insurance Company Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" section of our
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the Members of the Company)

This Certificate is issued to comply with the provisions of paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C of

Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditors' Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (the IRDA Financial Statements
Regulations') read with Regulation 3 of the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations.

1.

Management's Responsibility for compliance and preparation of the Statement

2. The Company's Management and Board of Directors is responsible for complying with the

provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended from time to time including amendment brought

by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 (the 'Insurance Act') (read with Insurance

Regulatory and Development Authority of India circular IRDA?/F&A/CIR/056/03/2016 dated April

04, 2016), the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999 (the 'IRDA Act'l the

IRDA Financial Statements Regulations, orders / direction / circulars issued by the Insurance

Regulatory and Development Authority (the IRDA?') which includes the preparation of the

Management Report. This includes collecting, collating and validating data and designing,

implementing and monitoring of internal controls suitable for ensuring compliance as aforesaid.

Auditor's Responsibilities

3. Pursuant to the requirements, it is our responsibility, to obtain reasonable assurance and form an

opinion based on our audit and examination of books and records as to whether the Company has

compiled with the matters contained in paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C of the Regulations read
with Regulation 3 of the Regulations.

4. We audited the financial statements of Raheja QBE General Insurance Company Limited as of and

for the financial year ended March 31, 2023, on which we issued an unmodified audit opinion vide

our report dated May 4, 2023. Our audits of these financial statements were conducted in

accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under sub-section (10) of section 143 of the

Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India ('the ICAI'). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material

misstatements.
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s. We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates
for Special Purposes (Revised 2016) ('the Guidance Note') issued by the ICAI and the standards on
auditing. The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the independence and other ethical
requirements of the Code of ethics issued by the ICA?.

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control
('SQC') 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial
Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Opinion

7. In accordance with the information, explanations and representations given to us and to the best of
our knowledge and belief and based on our examination of the books of account and other records
maintained by the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023, we certify that:

a. We have reviewed the Management Report attached to the financial statements for year
ended March 31, 2023, and on the basis of our review, there is no apparent mistake or
material inconsistencies with the financial statements;

b. Based on management representations and compliance certificates submitted to the Board
of Directors by the officers of the Company charged with compliance and the same being
noted by the Board, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the
Company has not complied with the terms and conditions of registration as stipulated by
the IRDAI;

c. We have verified the cash balances, to the extent considered necessary and securities
relating to the Company's loans and investments as at March 31, 2023, by actual inspection
or on the basis of certificates / confirmations received from the Custodian and/ or
Depository Participants appointed by the Company, as the case may be. As at March 31,
2023, the Company does not have loans;

d. The Company is not a trustee of any trust; and

e. No part of the assets of the Policyholders' Funds has been directly or indirectly applied in
contravention to the provisions of the Insurance Act, relating to the application and
investments of the Policyholders' Funds.

f
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Restriction of use

8. This certificate has been issued to comply with paragraph 3 and 4 of Schedule C of IRDA Financial
Statements Regulations and is not intended to be used or distributed for any other purpose.

For SHAH GUPTA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No: 109574W

For Sudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No: 110512W / W100378
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Pirth P Patel

Partner

Membership No: 172670
ICAI UDIN No: 23172670BGXTMZ2059

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 4, 2023

Nemish Kapadia
Partner

Membership No: 111929
ICAI UDIN No: 23111,929BGQNXW2947
Place: Mumbai

Date: May 4, 2023
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RAHEJA
QBE

IRDA Regisvation No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

AUDITED BALANCE SHEET 45 oN 31ST MARCH, 2023

[ Part!culars

Sources of Funds

Shaye Capital

Share Application Money
Reserves and Surplus

Fair Value Change Account - Shareholders
Fair Value Change Account - Policyholders
Boyrowings
Total

Schedule

s

6

7

As on

31.03.2023

37,11,239

16,90,277
495

1,750

54,03,761

(< oaoo)
Ason

31.03.2022 ]
29,60,413

14,60,881
46

139

44i21,40
Appli(ation of Funds
Investments - Shayeholdeys
Investments - Policyholdeis
loans

Fixed Assets

Gross Block

Less:Accumulated Depyeciation
NetBlock

DeferredTaxAssetlNet)
Current Assets

Cash and Bank Balances

Advances and OtherAssets

Sub-Total (A)

8

8A

g

to

11

12

18.73,393

66,29,657

2,39,231
1,18,476

1,20,755

ss,xgs

78,955

8,29,932
'),08,887

20.22,204
61,23,938

1,86,878

1,03,706

83,172

63,852

94,886

4,89,820
S,84,706

Current Liabilities

Provisions

Sub-Total (B)

Net Current Assets (C = A - B)
Miscellaneous Expenditure
(to the extent not written of€ cl( adjusted)
Debit balance in Profit and Loss Account
Total

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts

13

14

15

16

57,21,102

17,65,035
74,86,l31

(65,77,250)

32,92,008

54,03,761

48,07,191

20,36,291

q
(62,58,776)l

23,81087

i
1

The Schedules refened to above form an Integral part of F}nancial Statements.

As per our Report of even date attached.

For Shah Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 109'+74W

For Sudit K. Parekh & Co. LIP

lPreviously Sudit K. Parekh & Co.)
Charteted Accountants?

Firm Registration No. 110512W/
W-100378

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

?
&
Partner

Membership No. 172670

v
J ('J

(A. Nemi5h Kapadia
Partner

Membership No. 111929
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DIN. 00288397

??'ao t
Vi}ay A@garvial
D:rector

DIN. 00515412
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Rajeev Dogra
Managing Director &
Chief Executive Officer

DIN. 06554001

?f-?
Independent Director
DIN. 02654277

Place: Mumbai

Date: May Oa, 2023

&
?Jig:a(Shah
Cornpany Secretary
ACS No.A34S7l

4
Chandraprakash Ja?n
Ch!eT Financial Officer

Membership No. 404957
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? Net or share issue expenses
NOteS

@
RAHEJA

QBE

RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

IRDA Rey,istrat!on No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS ACCOuNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023
lRs.'000)

l
l

1. The above Receipts and Payments Account has been prepayed as prescribed by the lnsutance Regulatory and Development Authority lPreparation
of Financial Statements and Auditoy's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 under the ?Direct Method? laid out in Accounting Standard
3 on Cash Flow Statemen(s as specified under the Companies Act,2013.

2.Cash and cash equivalents comprIse of the following Balance Sheet amounts:
Balance as per Schedule 11

Cash lincluding cheques on hand, stamps on handl 145 171BankBalances ' . . ' 78,810 ? 94,715'Total . , ? " 78,955 ' 94,886

The Schedules refened to above form an integral part of Financial Statements.

as per our Repcirj of even date attached.

For Shah Gupfa & (-o. " For Sudit K. P3rekjt & .Co. LLP
Cbartered Accountants

Flym Registration No. 109S74W

d
X. j,irth p';atel
Par(ner

Menibership No. 172670

iPreviously Sudit K. Parekh & Co.)
Chattered accpuntants
Flrm ReglStratl0n No. 110512W/
W-:l00378

? 7"-
CA. Nemish Kapadia
F'arkner

Membership No. 11!929

For and on behalf of the Board oj Oirectors

At?=- 7 ?*?
DIN. 00288397 DIN. 00515412

4

Mumbai

Date: May 04, 2023

C ? '-"-?
Managing Director & CEO lndependen( Oirector
DIN. 06554001 . DIN. 02654277

*:
liy,m Shah Chandraprakash Jam
Company Secre{ary Chiei Financial (Micer
ACS No.A34S7l Membership No. 404957

?
i.L

Par(iculars -' Yea; the year ended
31.03.2023

vear the year ended
31.03.2022

Cash ilows from operatlng activities
Premlurn:eceiveafrompolicyh';ldersjncludin@'mdvanceieceip;s   - 44,07,857 47,18,558'PaymentstotheRe-insu'rers,netofcommissionsand'c:airns'  - J - 13,86,491)' 05,54,398)
Paymeiits to Co-iiisurers, net of claims yeccrvery ' -  1,04,83a 1,08,979
Payments of daims  '- . l j:s,i0) 119,93,157)
Payment of commission & brokerage I..'.-' ls,s 15.17,178)'Payment of Other-Opera(n@ Expenses - ' '-  " -'-  '- -  J-119,'0:,075) 115,97,741)
De(iosits, advances and staff loans -  - li8,147) 16,435)
GSTlService Tax paid Z I ' (x,'gs.gxgl 11,65,975)
lncome taxes paid (Netl - ' - 20,54i 4,525
Net Cash Flow from Operatlng Activities (A) 110,98,337) 12,Pl22)

Cash flows from investing activities
purchase of investmeiits

053,24,639) 166,61,556)
Sale of lnvestments

49,30,987 53,55,196
Purchase of fixed Assets

079,299) 138,534)Sale of F:xed Assets
515

Rent/Interest/Dividends received
5,77,140 5,49,923

Net Cash used in Investlng Activities 18) 1,04,703 17,94,971)

Cashflowsfrom'j'inancingactivities ' -" ' - 
PyoceedsfromQsuanceofsha'recapital-andshare(ir'mium'  " '   9,'71703 8,50,345

NetCashFlofmfrommnan-c!ngActivjties(:'-l -  -' -'- ' '  'i,77,703' 8,50,345

-'- " i2,SSi'Netlncrease/(DecreaselinCash&Casjiequ!valents'(A+B+Cl - - ' ' - lli,931)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year g4886 42,335

94,886
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year 78,955
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RAHEjA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIM?TED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

AUDITED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

[
l.Operatiny, li'rofit / lLoss) transleyyed lyom Revenue Account

a. Flte lnwance

b. Marine lnsutance

c. Miscellaneous Insurance

Particulars Schedule
tor the year ended

31.03.2023

(< aorm)

For the yeay ended
31.03.2022 ]

%73,877}
201

(t,14,667)

143,136)
494

(1,88,342).i4,04,197) 14,46,839)l
12. tncome €nim Investments

a) Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross
b) Pioiit on sale/iedemptioii of investmerits
Less: 1055 on sale of investments

Ptofit / (Loss) on Sale of Assets

1,13,840

5,013

1,18,853

1354)

1,17,192

1,073

1,18,265

3. Other !ncome

ITOTAL IA)

14. Pyovlslons lother than taxation)
a) For doub(ful deb}s
b) Otheys

s. Other Expenses
a) Expenditure other than those yelated to lnsuyance Business
b) Bad debts wriFken ofl
c) cSR ExpendRuye
d) Contribution to F'olicyholder fur?d toward excess EOM

:TOTAL (B)

'Profit/ llois) Before Tax
Provision €oy Taxatlon

Cuyrent Tax/MAT payable

Tax adjustments foy eaylier yeats
lRefer Note 3.2.9 of Schedule 16)
MAT Cyedit Entitlement

Fxcess provision written back
Deiened Tax llncome)/ Expense
lRelei Note 3.2.9 of Schedule i6)

Net Ihofitl ltoss) kher Tax

',Appr6priations
a) ln(erim dividend paid during the year
bI F'roposed final dividend
c) Dividend distribution tax
d) Ttansler to any reserve oy Othey Accounts
e) Transfey to Contingency Reserve lot unexpired Risks
Add: 8alance byought foruiayd from last yeay

Balance carried €orwaid to aalance Sheet

1,076

?
12

69FI908

908 sgs

47,239

(o.oo)

7,89,350 8,36,589

=837,497

42,847

5,95,309

4A

6,38,156

6.

19,06,264) (g,sa.ggsil

11,347) 1l,026)

11,347)

J
11,026)I

:96i,

p
.132,92,0081

l!

123J7,

?l3:50)lBasic & Diluted Earning per Shaie lFace value pert share RS.10) lpefei hote 3.2.8 of Schedule 16)

The Schedules re€ened to above form @n integral part of Financial Statements.

45 per oiir peport of even dlate attach?d.

For Shah Gupta & Co.

ehartered Acc6untants,

Fiim Registration No. 109S74W

12.77)

ror and on 'be!ialf of the aoard of oirectr>rs

For?Sudlt K. F'ayekh & co. LLIP

lPyev!ously Siidit K. Parekh & Co..)
Chartered Accountants
Fiim Registration No. 110S12W/
w-xoos-is

/

CA. f%irth P Patel

Partner

Membership No. 172670

J-b
?a?

CA. Nemish Kapadla
Partney

Membership No. 111929

k4-; -
Chaiiniaii Director

.DIN. 00288397 DIN. 0051g4i2

l

Placei Mumbai

Datei May 04, 2023
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Managing Diyector & Independent Diyectoy
Chie} Executive Officer DIN. 02654277

DIN. 06554001
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company Secretary Chief Financial Oflicet
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RAHEjA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY L?MITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th Decembet, 20(18

AUDITED REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023
(q aooo)

l

A
W

RAHEJA
QBE

Significant Accounting Pollc{es & Notes to Accounts 16

The Schedules yelerred to above form an integral'part of tinancial Statements.

AS per our Repoit of even date'attached.

Fot Shah Gupta 4C6.
charteted accountants

F{rm Reg!stratlon No. 109S74W

For arid on behalf ol the Rciard of D!iettors

For Sudit K. ll'arekh & co. IIP

lPreviously Sudit K. Payekh & Co.)
Charteced Accountants

riym .Registration. No. sxosszwl
w-ioosyg

!p
24. F'arth P Patel
Paytner

Mernbership No. 172670

-?? 4? R ,,'- ? '
Akshay Raheja ' V!}ay A@garwal
Chairman Ditectoy

DIN. 00288397 DIN.. 00515412

CA. Nemish Kapadia
Paltney

Membership No. 111929

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 04, 2023

l?
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S'=',Wla-511

hart lMiimoat

#
R:i}eev Dogi4?'
Managing Diyector &
Chief Executive Ofiicer
DIN. 06554001

&
Company Secre{ary
ACS NO.A34571

? P-?
Independent Diyectix
DIN. 02654277

4 *

Q">
Chandraprakash la?n
Chief Finaiicial Ofiicey

MembershiQ N(1. 404957 l',-

l%%, .

- -' Foy the yeai endsd 31.03.'j023  For the year ended 31.03.2022Ii'artltularS Schedule Fire Marine Miscellaneous Total rlye Marine Miscellaneous TotalPremiumseamed{Net) 1 37,973 33- 35-,51,09j 35,89,'100
Profit/ LOSS on salelredemption of lnvestments 17!l 1 17,561 17,741

Others - Foyeign Exchange Gain / (LOSS) 11021 (1(12)

Others - lnvestment/OiherlncomeftomTenorism ,s36 137 2,73Pool

Interes(, Dividend&Rent-Gross 4,061 19 3,98,782 4,02,862
Contribution from Shayeholdey fund toward excess 74,981 20 7,14,349 7,89,350
EOM

TOTALIA) 149,8Xl '13 46,81.821 41,01,724

Claimslncuyyed{Net) 2 45,546 1117) 27,71,325 28,16,754

CommissionlNet) 3 9,110 138) 4,47,307 4,56,379

Operating Expenses yelated to lnsurance Business 4 1,39,051 27 15,77,855 17,16,933
Premium Deficiency Reserve

lRe%r Note 3.1.4 of Schedule 16)

TOTAL 08) 1,93,706 (128} 47,96.4!a 49,%,066

Operating Proflt/lloss) fiom Frel Maiine/ 173,877) 201 11,14,667) 11,88,343)
Miscellaneous Business C = IA - B)Appropiiations

yransTertoShareholder'sAccount 173,877) 201 (1,14,667) 11,!18,343)
Tianslv to Catastrophe Reserve

Tiansfer to Other Reserves

i 2i,466 130 29,42,829 29,70,426

23 0 3,226 3,250l

159) lsg)

1,829 - 257 2,086

2,479 38 3,52,338 3.54,854

36,818 38 S,58,453 5,95,309

68,il5 206 -' 38,57,044 39,25,866

25,493 (aig) 23,87,034 24,12,208

11,149) i20) 4,48,18CI 4,47,011

87,407 51 14,26,027 15,13,485

1,11,751 1288) J 42,61,241- -'g3.i2;7j4

l 043,136) 494 14,04,197) 04,46,838)

(43,136) 494 i4,04,197) (4,46,838)

173,D7) 201 .11,14,667) ii {148,343%T6TAL(Cl - "  ' -j43,li61 : 494 14,04,197} 14,46Jl38)
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QBE

RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

AUDITED SCHEDUIES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 l[
Scheaule-1

Premium Earned (Net) (W '000)
m

l
I

r

l

l
l
l
l
l
l
l
l
l

[

n
li-

/ t

.yl5
[

,,(s{
Cll

Particulars Year
Premium from direct

business written

Premium on re-

insurance accepted

Premium on re-
insurance ceded

Net Premium

(3+a-S)

Adjustmentfor
change in
reserve for

unexpired risks

Net Premium

Earned

(6-7)

1 2 3 4 s 6 7 8

Fire
2022-23 2,22,864 81,711 2,61,354 43,221 5,248 37,973
2021-22 i,so,soo 74,197 2,11,747 13,251 114,216) 27,466

Marine Cargo
2022-23 60 48 12 (21) 33

2021-22 137 35 103 (27) 130

Marine Hull
2022-23

2021-22

Marine Total
2022-23 60 48 12 121) 33

2021-22 137 35 103 (27) 130

Motor (OD)
2022-23 19,04,107 1,12,896 17,91,211 (2,85,862) 20,77,073
2021-22 19,36,032 1,37,596 17,98,436 2,19,796 15,78,640

Motor (TP)
2022-23 8,32,513 49,339 7,83,174 (59,078) 8,42,252
2021-22 8,37,547 58,975 7,78,571 90,786 6,87,785

Employer's Liability
2022-23 25,470 6,366 19,104 (773) 19,877
2021-22 25,662 6,467 19,196 1840) 20,035

Public Liability
2022-23 44,308 249 16,141 28,416 (2,246) 30,662
2021-22 44,541 2,233 12,433 34,342 (10,750) 45,092

Other Liability
2022-23 5,93,369 72,147 2,28,606 4,36,910 (47,122) 4,84,032
2021-22 6,68,524 72,280 1,86,758 5,54,046 53,280 5,00,766

Engineering
2022-23 27,330 6,847 30,433 3,744 (2,004) 5,748
2021-22 40,748 19,625 48,173 12,200 3,182 9,018

Aviation
2022-23

2021-22

Personal Accident
2022-23 4,892 3,944 948 132 816

2021-22 2,991 2,432 ssg (4,653) 5,213

Health
2022-23 1,40,698 5,643 1,35,055 44,995 go,otio
2021-22 47,595 2,380 45,215 (49,491) 94,706

Other Misc.
2022-23 3,775 3,355 420 (154) 574

2021-22 3,674 3,002 671 1903) 1,574

Misc Total
2011-13 35,76,462 79,243 4,56,723 31,98,982 13,52,114) 35,51,094
2021-22 36,07,314 94,138 4,58,216 32,43,236 3,00,407 29,42,829

Total
202243 37,99,386 1,60,954 7,18,126 32,42,214 13,46,887) ' 35,89,100
2021-22 37,!Jl,251 1,68,335 6,69,998 32,56,590 2,86,164 29,70,425
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RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

[
Schedule - 2

Claims Incurred (Net)

l
l
l
l
l
I
l
f
l

[

AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

p

1

(< '000)

l
l

l

'l:l

?rl

If 1

-?e"=='
/,:

<;

Particulars Year

Claims Paid from

d}rect business

written

Claims F'ad on

re-insurance

accepted

Claims Recoverec

on re-}nsurance

ceded

Net Claims Paid

(3+4-5)

Outstanding
Claims at the

closing of the
Period

Outstanding
Claims at the

beginning of the
F'eriod

Net Claims

lncurred

(6+7-8)

1 2 3 4 l 5 6 7 8 g

Fire
2022-23 22,764 19,581 34,938 7,407 68,820 30,681 45,546
2021-22 30,797 12,661 35,532 7,925 30,681 13,113 25,493

Marine Cargo
2022-23 147 93 54 183 354 (117)
2021-22 6 o 6 354 679 (319)

Marine Hull
2022-23

2021-22

Marine Total
2022-23 147 93 54 183 354 1117)
zozi-zz 6 o 6 354 679 1319)

Motor IOD)
2022-23 16,50,618 75,618 15,75,000 3,45,100 2,87,847 16,32,253
2021-22 14,30,000 71,500 i:i,ss,soo 2,87,847 2,09,215 14,37,132

Motor ITP)
2022-23 2,67,932 13,377 2,54,555 34,07,129 28,70,259 7,91,425
2021-22 1,53,273 7,664 1,45,609 28,70,259 23,55,514 6,60,354

Employer's Liability
2022-23 6,640 316 6,324 27,433 26,477 7,280
2021-22 13,707 685 13,022 26,477 28,667 10,832

Public Liability
2022-23 5,230 262 4,968 64,492 58,558 10,902
zozx-':iz 215 914 38 1,092 58,558 56,420 3,229

Other Liability
2022-23 3,32,057 1,686 2,95,353 38,390 7,21,155 5,61,885 1,97,660
2021-22 1,73,285 4,192 1,11,804 65,673 5,61,885 4,71,684 1,55,874

Engineering
2022-23 7,524 3,376 8,335 2,565 10,522 io,oog 3,078
2021-22 1,622 5,148 5,087 1,682 io,oog 891 10,799

Aviation
2022-23

2021-22

Personal Accident
2022-23 172 131 41 896 370 567
2021-22 31,482 5 24,005 7,482 370 1,676 6,175

Health
2022-23 93,207 3,950 89,257 54,951 18,760 1,25,448
2021-22 1,52,448 7,622 1,44,826 18,760 60,311 1,03,275

Other Misc.
2022-23 639 487 152 3,221 662 2,711
2021-22 319 244 76 662 1,374 1636)

Misc Total
2022-23 23,64,019 5,062 3,97,829 19,71,252 46,34,899 38,34,826 27,71,325
2021-22 19,56,351 10,259 2,28,649 17,37,9€a 38,34,827 31,85,752 23A7,034 i

Total
2022-23 23,86,930 24,643 4,32,860 19,78,713 47,03,902'l, 38,65,860 28,16,754
2021-22 19,87,154 22,920 2,64,181 17,45,893 38,65,862 31,99,544 - 24,12,208



/)=A
J?1

%?

RAHEJA
QBE

RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY IIMITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

l AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023
Schedule - 3

Commission (Net) (< '000)

]

l

l
t
l
l
l
i
l
f
[

l

i
l

l

u

? /l'

'/9

31 ri

'4'? '?]=)
? ,ai> /1

al

Particulars Year
Commission paid on

direct business

Commission paid on

re-insurance accepted

Commission received

from re-insurance

ceded

Net commission

l (3+4-5)

1 2 3 4 5 6

l l

Fire
2022-23 32,423 10,816 34,129 9,110
2021-22 18,749 9,412 29,309 - '(1,149)

Marine Cargo
2022-23 9 47 (38)

l 2021-22 23 l l 43 (20)

Marine Hull
2022-23

2021-22

Marine Total
2022-23 g 47 - (38)
2021-22 23 43 (20)

Motor (OD)
2022-23 3,42,869 14,929 3,27,940
2021-22 3,42,586 13,880 , 3,28,706

Motor (TP)
2022-23 8,195 5,301 2,894
2021-22 14,544 14,092 451

Employer's Liability
2022-23 3,316 l 285 l - 3,031
2021-22 3,377 T 285 3,092

Public Liability
2022-23 6,348 62 877 5,533l
2021-22 6,477 487 547

l
6,417

Other Liability
2022-23 91,863 15,327 9,978 97,212
2021-22 1,02,103 13,661 l 13,281 1,02,483

Engineering
2022-23 3,752 933 3,776 909

2021-22 6,513 2,369 5,932 2,950

Aviation
2022-23

2021-22

Personal Accident
2022-23 333 568 (2353
2021-22 152 371 (219)

Health
2022-23 10,827 663 10,164
2021-22 4,936 285 4,651

Other Misc.
2022-23 496 637 (141)
2021-22 589 940 (351)

Misc Total
2022-23 4,67,999 16,322 37iOl4 4,47,307
2021-22 4,81,277 16,517 49,613 4,48,180

Total
2022-23 5,00,431 27,138 71,190 4,56,379

2021-22 5i00i049 25,929 78,965 l 4,47,011
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RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

lt AUDiTED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023
schedule - 3A

Commission Paid - Direct

l

l
l
l

l
l
l
l
l
l
l
l
l
l
l
l

l

(< '000)

l

l

/

? a.

lil
111

A.

1.(4.;.'l
- I?

'4

'e()

Particulars Year Agents Brokers Corporate Agency Referral Others
Total

(3+4+5+6+7)' -1"-'  -2'- -- - 3' ' 4 '-' -" i '6 -7 8

Fire
2022-23 124 32,299 32,423
2021-22 199 18,550 18,749

Marine Cargo

2022-23 9 9

2021-22 23 23

Marine Hull

2022-23

2021-22

Marine Total

2022-23 9 9
2021-22 23 23

Motor (OD)
2022-23 11,389 3,29,947 1,533 3,42,869
2021-22 28,848 3,10,920 2,818 3,42,586

Motor (TP)

2022-23 1,397 6 -ios 93 8,195
2021-22 3,655 10,688 201 14,544

Employer's liability
2022-23 1 3,315 3,316
2021-22 2 3,372 2 3,377

Public Liability
2022-23 6,348 6,348
2021-22 2 6 455 21 6,477

Other Liability
2022-23 648 91,215 91,863
2021-22 595 1,01,112 396 1,02,103

Engineering

2022-23 3 752 3 752

2021-22 6,512 1 6,513

Aviation

2022-23

2021-22

Personal Accident

2022-23 o 333 333
2021-22 2 129 20 152

Health

2022-23 27 10 792 8 10,827
2021-22 31 4,825 80 4,936

Other Misc.

2022-23 o 496 496

2021-22 5 584 589

Misc Total

2022-23 13,463 4,52,904 1,634 4,67,999
2021-22 33,140 4,44,597 3,539 4,81,277

Total

2022-23 13,587 4,85,212 1,634 5,00,431
2021-22 33,339 4,63,170 3,539 5,00,049
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RAHEJA QBE GENERAI INSURANCE COMPANY LIM?TEDM
RAHEJA

QBE

AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDi[)- 31ST MARCH, 2023

(< '000)

l

l
l
i

I
r
l
l

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

l

l

p,?nsur'a%,
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?a'a. I ffll?j&aaa 11 l '?

? l 180"?A I w i,:, ??
fAumbat

i!r

Schedule - 4A 2022-23 2021-22

Expenditure other than those related to lnsurance Business

Employees" remuneration & welfare benefits

(Refer Note 3.1.9 of Schedule 16)
44 720 40,326

Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses
Training Expenses

Rents, rates & taxes 2,519 2,500

Repairs

Printing & Stationery

Communication Expenses

Legal & professional charges

Auditor's fees, expenses etc.

a) As auditor

b) As adviser or in any other capacity, in respect of
i) Taxation matters

ii) lnsurance matters

iii) Management Services and

c) in any other capacity

Advertisement and Publicity

Interest and Bank Charges 22

Others

a) Office maintenance expenses

b) Subscriptions and membership fees

c) Miscellaneous expenses

d) Entertainment Expenses
e) Conference & Seminar

f) Interest & Pena!ties

g) Co-Insurance Admin Charges (Net)
h) Motor Solatium Fund

Depreciation

GST expenditure

rOTAl 47,239 42,847
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QBE

RAHEjA QBE GENERAL lNStjRANCE COMPANY LIMITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023
(< '000)

l
l

l

t

l

Note:

Of the above 18,92,73,207 (Previous Period 15,09,81,072) shar6s are held by the holding company
Prism Johnson Limited ((ormerly known as Prism Cement Ltd and name changed effective 18th April,2018)

yS

fl
'J)

ll

'Schedule - 5 As at 31.03.2023 ' As at 31.03.2022

Share Capital
Authorised Capital
37,20,00,000( Previous year 29,80,00,000) Equity Shares of Rsl0
each. 37,20,000 29,80,000

Assued Capital l

37,11,23,933 ( Previous year 29,60,41,316 ) Equity Shares of
Rs.l0 each fully paid up . 37,11,239 29,60,413

Subscribed Capital

37,11,23,933 ( Previous year 29,60,41,316 ) Equity Shares of
Rs.lO each fully paid up 37,11,239 29,60,413

Called up Capital

37,11,23,933 ( Previous year 29,60,41,316 ) Equity Shares of
Rs.l0 each fully paid up 37,11,239 29,60,413

Less: Calls unpaid l

Add: Equity shares forfeited (amount originally paid up)
Less: Par value of Equity Shares bought back
Less: Preliminary expenses to the extent not written off
Less: Expense including commission or brokerage on
underwriting or subscription of Shares
Total 37,11,239 29,60,413

Schedule - 5A As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

Pattern of Share Holding (As certified by the Management)
Shareholder No. of Sharem % ffif Holding N;0. of Sha;es % 'of Hold;ng
Promoters

-Indian 18,92,73,207 51% 15,09,81,072 51%

-Foreign 18,18,50,726 49% 14,50,60,244 49%
Others

Total ' 37,11,23,933 100% 29,60,41,316 100%
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RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY I?MITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF F?NANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023
(< '000)

i
l

=-j!,
1(i

Schedule - 6 As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserve

Capital Redemption Reserve l

Share Premium 16,90,277 14,60,881
General Reserve

Less: Debit balance in Profit & Loss Account

Less: Amount utilized for Buy-back
Catastrophe Reserve
Other Reserves

Balance of Profit and Loss Account
Total 16,90,277 14,60,881 
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AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023
(< '000)

RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIM?TED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

4i@(7 ')'
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a '? ;? j'i
i z5 ? ,To it
Sa' 7eaagc6V .

Schedule - 7 As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

Borrowings

l

Debentures /Bonds
Banks

Financial lnstitutions

Others

Total
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RAHEjA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023
(< '000)

]
l

l
l
I
l
i
l
i

i

l
l
l

l

l

Notes:

1. Aggregate book value of investments other than listed equity shares and Mutual Fund is Rs.17,97,044 thousands. (Previous
Period Rs.20,18,723 thousands)

2. Agg,regate market value ofinvestments other than Iisted equity shares and Mutual Fund is Rs. 17,31,464 thousands.
(Previous Period Rs. 19,98,910 thousands)

3. Investments of Rs. 2,09;(i38 thousands (previous Period Rs. 2,34,112 thousands ) maturing'within 12 months from the
Balance Sheet date and investments made with the specific intention to dispose of within 12 months from the date of the
Balance Sheet are classified as short term Investments.

4. a ) The Company has' provided for diminution in value of investment !n respect of securities telated to lL&FS amounting to
Rs.l,99,967 thousand till the year ended 31st March 2020.

b) Unsettled Investment receivables pertaining to security issued by Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited
(lL&FS) on maturity has been classified to Schedule -12 Advances & Other Assets along with respective provision amounting to
< 1;00,000 thousand and * 99,967 thousand during FY 2021-22 & FY 202>-23 respectively.(( 1,99,967 thousand till date).

5.The company has seBregated the investments separately between policy holders funds and share holders funds on notional
basis as per IRDAI circular no. IRDA/F&A/CIR/CPM/056/03/2016 dated 04th April,2016 and IRDA/F&A/CIR/CPM/010/01/2017
dated 12th January 2017.(Refer Note 2.17 of Schedule 16)

rilPnLll
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%?a/
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%
%
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}

's%

.-3'

Schedule - 8 As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

lnvestments - Shareholders

Long Term Investments

'Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds
including Treasury Bills 7,67,238 7,29,949

Other Approved Securities
Other Investments

a) Shares

aa) Equity
bb).Preference

b) Mutual Funds
c) Derivative Instruments
d) Debentures/ Bonds 4,46,496 5,41,875
e) Other Securities

i) Fixed Deposits 827

II) Certificate of Deposits
f) Subsidiaries
g) Investment Properties - Real Estate

lnvestments in Infrastructure and Social Sector 4,50,021 5,15,441
Other than Approved lnvestments
Total (A) 16,63,755 17,88,092
Short Term lnvestments

Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds
including Treasury Bills 33,411

Other Approved Securities
Other lnvestments

a) Shares

aa) Equity
bb) F'relererice

b) Mutual Funds 76,349 3,481
c) Derivative Instruments

 d) Debentures/ Bonds 99,144 62,208
e) Other Securities

i) Fixed Deposits 734 1,43,343
II) Certificate of Deposits

f) Subsidiaries
g) Investment Properties - Real Estate

lnvestments in Infrastructure and Social Sector 25,080
0(her than Approved Invest.ments 99,967
Less - Provision for diminution in the value of investment (99,967)
TOtal (B) 2,09,638 2,34,112
Total (A+B) 18,73,393 20,22,204
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RAHEjA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY L?MITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

AUDITED SCHEDUIES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

I
l

l
l

(< '000)

l
l

I
i
i
l
i
l
l

l

Notes:

1. AgBreg,ate book value of investments other than Iisted equity shares and Mutual Fund is Rs.63,59,469 thousands. (Previous
Period Rs.61,13,395 thousands)

2. Aggregate market value of investments other than Iisted equity shares and Mutual Fund is Rs. 61,27,392 thousands.
(Previous period Rs. 60,53,393 thousands)

3. Investments of Rs. 7,41,877 thousands (previous Period Rs. 7,08,973 thousands ) maturing within 12 months from ttie
Balance Sheet date and investments made with the specific intention to dispose of within j2 months from the date of the
Balance Sheet are classified as short term Investments.

4.The company has segregate the investments separately between policy holders funds and share holders funds on notional
basis as per IRDAI circular no. IRDA/F&A/CIR/CPM/056/03/2016 dated 04th April,2016 and IRDA/F&A/CIR/CPM/010/01/2017
dated 12th January 2017.((Refer Note 2.17 of Schedule 16)

j)2

/
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11
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Schedule - 8A As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

lnvestments - Policyholders
Long Term Investments

Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds
including Treasury Bills 27,15,139 22,10,540

Other Approved Securities
Other lnvestments

a) Shares

aa) Equity
bb) Preference

b) Mutual Funds
c) Derivative lnstruments
d) Debentures/ Bonds is,so,os:i 16,40,985
e) Other Securities

i) Fixed Deposits 2,506
11) Certificate of Deposits

f) Subsidiaries

g) Investment Properties - Real Estate
lnvestments in lnfrastructure and So6ial Sector 15,92,558 15,60,934
Other than Approved Investments
Total (A) 58,87,780 54,14,965
Short Term Investments

Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds
including Treasury Bills 1,18,236

Other Approved Securities
Other Investments

a) Shares
aa) Equity
bb) Preference

b) Mutual Funds 2,70,188 10,543
c) Derivative Instruments
d) Debentures/ Bonds 3,50,854 1,88,387
e) Other Securities

i) Fixed Deposits 2,599 4,34,093
II) Certificate of Deposits

f) Subsidiaries

g) lnvestment Properties - Real Estate
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector

75,950
Other than Approved Investments
rotal (B) 7,41,877 7,08,973
rotal (A+B) 66,29,657 61,23,938
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RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIM?TED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF F?NANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023
(< '000)
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I
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l
l

l

lal
'- ?'

'j-j

4 9?

Schedule - 9 As at 31.03,2023 As at 31.03.2022

Loans

Security-wise classification
Secured

a) On mortgage of property
aa) ln lndia

bb) Outside India
b) On Shares, Bonds, Government Securities
c) Others

l

Unsecured

Total

Borrower-wise classification

a) Central and State Government
b) Banks and Financial lnstitutions
c) Subsidiaries
a) Industrial Undertakings
'e) Others 
Total

Performance wise classification

a) Loans classified as standard
aa) ln lndia
bb) Outside lndia

l

b) Non-performing Ioans less provisions
aa) ln lndia
bb) Outside lndia

Total

Maturity wise classification '
a) Short Term
b) Long Term
Total
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AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF F?NANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023
("€ '000)

RAHEjA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

t

l
l
i

Note: Short term deposit given above is kept under hen by bank towards Bank gurantee issued in favour of BMC for
Debris Management at New premises.

10 l / C6i '
?/I'
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.a, r..r,a.' -1)

l#

Schedule-11 As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

Cash and Bank Balances

Cash (including cheques, drafts and stamps) 145 171
Bank Balances

a) Deposit Accounts
aa) Short Term (due with in 12 months) 517
bb) Others

b) Current Accounts 78,293 94 715
c) Others

Money at Call and Short Notice
a) with Banks
b) with other lnstitutions
Others

Total
78,955 94,886

Balances with non scheduled banks included in above
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RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY IIMITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANC?AL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023
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Schedule - 12 As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

Advances and Other Assets

Advances

Reserve deposits with ceding companies
Application Money for investments
Prepayments 13,136 9 474
Advance to Directors/Officers
Advance tax paid and taxes deducted at source
(Net of provision for taxation) '15,240 18,038

MAT Credit Entitlement 416 416
Others

a) GST Unutilized Credit 2,51,562 72,611
b) Advance to employees 108 16
c) Advance to vendors 15 533

Total (A)
2,80,477 1,01,088

Other ASsetS

Income accrued on investments 1,85,875 i+ss+i8o
Outstanding Premiums
Agent's balances
Foreign agencies balances
Due from other entities carrying on insurance business
(including reinsurers) 3,15,222 1,92,906

Due from Subsidiaries/holding
Otheis

a) Unclaimed amount of Policyholders
(Refer Note 3.1.17 of Schedule 16) sso 498

Add : Investment income accruing on unclaimed
amount (Refer Note 3.1.17 of Schedule 16) 0 0

b) Unsettled Investment Receivatiles
(Refer Note 3.2.13 of Schedule 16) 1,99,967

'i,oo,ooo

Less: Provision for diminution in the value of investment
(Refer Note 3.2.13 of Schedule 16) (1,99,967)

(i,oo,ooo)
c) Other Receivable 2,241 1,107
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts (1,606) (698)
d) Others - Rental Deposits 16,056 9,235
e) Other Deposits

(Refer Note 3.1.1 of Schedule 16) 31,117
504

Total.(B) . ii 5,49,455 3,88,732
Total(A+B) 8,29,932 4,89,820
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RAHEJA QBE GENERAI INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3iST MARCH, 2023
(< '000)
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Schedule - 13
As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

Current Liabilities

Agents' Balances , 33 775 44 462
Balances due to other insurance companies 1,33,531 1,60,787
Deposits held on re-insurance ceded
Premium received in Advance

5,26,144 3,74,473
Unallocated Premium

85,847 69,076
Sundry creditors

2,18,835 2,56,887
Due to subsidiaries/holding company
Claims Outstanding

47,03,902 38,65,860
Due to Officers/Directors
Dues to Policyholders
Others

a) Unclaimed amount of Policyholders
(Refer Note 3.1.17 of Schedule 16) 476 332

Add : lnvestment income accruing on unclaimed
amount (Refer Note 3.1.17 of Schedule 16) o o

b) GST Liability o 7,583
c) TDS payable 15,016 24,575
d) Other statutory dues 3,576 19,068 3,156

Total
57,21,102 48,07,191
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AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF F?NANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023
(< 'ooo)
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RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008
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Schedule - 14
As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

Provisions

Reserve for Unexpired Risk
14,65,311 18,12,197

Reserve for Premium Deficiency
For taxation (Iess advance tax paid and taxes deducted at
source) 3 3

For Proposed Dividend
For Dividend distributions tax

Others - Provision for Employee Benefits
(Refer Note 3.1.13 of Schedule 16) 2,99,721 2,24,091
Total

17,65,035 20,36,291

Schedule-15 l l 45 'at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Miscellaneous Expenditure (To the extent not written off or
adjusted)

Discount allowed in issue of shares/ debentures
Others

Total
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Balance Sheet Abstract and Company's general business profile for the Vear ended 31st March, 2023
pegistration Details state code : C
Registration No. r U66030MH2007PLC173129 l

Date Month Year
Balance Sheet Date

2023

Capital ra!sed during the per?od (Amounts in Rs. thousands)
Public Issue

[ Nil ]

Bonus Issue

I Nil l

Postt}on of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amounts in Rs. thousands)
Totpl L iabilities

( J

Sources of Funds

Paid-up Capital
r

Loans

( Nil

Application of Funds
Net Fixed Assets

r J

Net Current Assets & Deferred Tax
f Q

Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. thousands)
Total Revenue

r Q

Profit/Loss before Tax (tick appropriate box + for Profit, - for LOSS)
+ (9,06,264)

Earning Per Share in Rs.
+' .. (,!.77)

Generic Name of the principal products/serv}ces of company
ltern Code'No. (ITC Code) [ l
Product description r General Insurance 1

Nole : The Company being an inlurance Campany. lhe accounl! 01 lhe Connpany aLe ntil Lequ=ea 10 be made in acconbnce wilh
Schedule 111. Funhei, Ihe lniuvance Aci, 1938 LequiLel lhe financial I{alemem 01 Ihe Company to be Ipli{ in ReVenue Accaunkl 5nd
Pld!1 arid loss Actount. In View 01 lhi{. il i! nol poslible 10 giVe all lhe WoLmallon as Lequked by Parl IV ol lhil IchedUle.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

k>A-
p
Chairman

DIN. 00288397

7).

Rajee?vDogra " J'
Managing Director &
Chief Executive Otficer
DIN. 06554001

Mumbai,

Date: May 04, 2023

RAHEjA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY IIM?TED

I.

l
II.

Rights Issue
r

Private Placement

r Nil

J

l
111.

Total Assets

r Q

Reserves & Surplus
r

Deferred Tax Liability
r Nil

$ Q

ll

Investments

r J

Miscellaneous Expenditure
r l

IV.

Total Expenditure
r

Profit/(Loss) afterTax
FT

Dividend rate %

f Nil

J

]

l
.V.

4

? ??
Ameeta Parpia v

Independent D:rector
DIN. 02654277

?si I!

Vijay %garyal
Director

DIN. 00515412

=#
Jig?aF&-
Company Secretary
ACS No.A34S71

4
Chandraprakash Jain
Chief Financial Officer

Membership No. 404957

11!
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g %
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RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December 2008

Schedule 16:

Significant Accounting policies and Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31st March
2023:

1. Background:

Raheja QBE General Insurance Company Limited ("the Company') was incorporated on 14th August 2007 as
a Company registered under the Companies Act, 2013. The Company is Joint venture between Prism
Johnson Limited (Formerly Prism Cement Limited) (51%) and QBE Holdings (AAP) Pty Ltd (36.17%) and QBE
Asi5 Pacific Holding Limited (12.83%). The Company is registered with Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India (IRDA?') and obtained its Iicense on 11th December 2008. The Company
holds a valid certificate of registration.

2. Significant Accouming Policies:

2.1 Basis of preparation of Financial Statements:

The financial statements are prepared and presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles followed in India under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of accounting and in
accordance with statutory requirements of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended by Insurance Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2015, Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) Act, 1999, Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 ("The Regulations') and order/directions prescribed by IRDAI in
this behalf, the Accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made thereunder, to the extent applicable and current practices prevailing in the Insurance Industry.

The Financial Statements are presented in Indian rupees rounded off to the nearest thousand.

2.2 Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, revenue and expense and disclosure of contingent Iiabilities on the date of financial statements.
The estimates and assumptions used in the financial statements are based on the management's
evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of financial statements. Actual results

may differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in
current and future periods.

2.3 Revenue Recognition:

Premium Income:

Premium (net of GST), on direct business and reinsurance accepted, is recognized as income based on
1/365th Method of contract period or risk period whichever is appropriate. Any subsequent revision to or
cancellation is recognized tri the year in which they occur.

Adjustments to premium income arising on cancellation of policies are recognized in the period in which it
is cancellei

1
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Commission on Reinsurance Ceded:

Commission received on reinsurance ceded is recognized as income in the period in which reinsurance
premium is ceded.

Profit commission under reinsurance treaties wherever applicable, is recognized in accordance with treaty
arrangements with the re-insurers and combined with commission on re-insurance ceded. Any subsequent
revisions of profit commission are recognized for in the year in which final determination of the profits are
intimated by reinsurers.

Investment Income:

Interest income on fixed interest-bearing debt securities and fixed deposits with scheduled banks is
recognized on accrual basis.

Dividend incom6 is recorded when the right to receive the dividend is established.

Amortization of premium and accretion of discount relating to debt securities is recognized over the
holding/maturity period of security on straight Iine basis.

The net realized gain or Iosses on the debt securities are the difference between the net sale consideration
and the amortized cost, which is computed on a weighted average basis as on the date of sale. In case of
mutual fund units, the profit or Ioss on actual sale of investment includes effects of accumulated fair value
changes previously recognized and credited to Fair Value Change account.

Income earned from investments is allocated to the revenue accounts and the profit and Ioss account, on
the basis of funds available from policyholders and shareholders and are further allocated to the Iines of
business in proportion of the average of technical reserves for unexpired risks, IBNR, IBNER and
outstanding claims of the respective segments.

2.4 Reinsurance Ceded:

Reinsurance cost in respect of proportional reinsurance ceded, is accrued at policy inception. Non
proportional reinsurance cost is recognized when incurred and due. Any subsequent revisions to refunds or
cancellations of prerqiums are recognized in the year in which they occur.

Premium on excess of loss reinsurance cover is accounted as per the terms of the reinsurance
arrangements.

2.5 Reinsurance Accepted:

Reinsurance inward acceptances are accounted for on the basis of returns/intimations, to the extent
received, frcim the msurers.

2.6 Premium Deficiency:

Premium deficiency is recognized if the ultimate amount of expected net claim costs, related expenses and
maintenance costs exceeds the sum of related premium carried forward to the subsequent accounting
period as the reserve for unexpired risk. Premium deficiency is maintained at a company Ievel and
monitored by Iine of business.

The Premium deficiency is determined based on the actuarial principles by the Appointed Actuary.

2.7 Acquisition Costs:

Acquisition costs are defined as costs that vary with and are primarily related to the acquisition of new
insurance contracts and renewal insurance contracts e.g. commission / remuneration, distribution fee and

rewards. These costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred. The Company accounts for
rewards which is paid to an insurance agent or an insurance intermediary over and above the commission

#
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or remunerations based on the board approved policy of the company. The rewards are calculated on an
overall basis as per IRDAI notification IRDAI/Reg/25/137/2016 dated December 14, 2016.

In accordance with the requirements of the Circular no. IRDA/INT/CIR/Comm/139/08/2018 dated August
29, 2018, Commission, remuneration, reward and distribution fees for Long Term Motor Policies at the
prescribed rates is accounted in the year in which the corresponding premium is booked.

2.8 Premium Received in Advance:

Premium received in advance represents premium received in respect of policies, where the risk
commences subsequent to the balance sheet date for each Iine of business and also includes premium
allocated to subsequent periods in case of Iong-term motor policies in accordance with IRDAI Circular no.
IRDAI/NL/CIR/MOT/j37/08/2018 dated August 28, 2018.

2.9 Reserve for Unexpired Risk:

Reserve for unexpired risk represents that part of net premium (net of proportional reinsurance ceded)
which is attributable to and set aside for subsequent risks to be borne by the Company under contractual
obligations on a contract period basis or risk period basis, whichever is appropriate. The reserves are
computed as 100% in case of Marine Hull business and 1/365'h method on unexpired period in case of
other businesses.

2.10 Claims Incurred:

Claims incurred comprises of claims paid (net of salvage and other recoveries), change in estimated Iiability
for outstanding claims, change in estimated Iiability for claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) and claims
incurred but not enough reported (IBNER) and specific settlement costs comprising survey, Iegal and
directly attributable expenses.

Claims are recognized as ar3d when reported based on information from Surveyors / insured / Brokers.
Claims paid (net of reinsurance recoveries) are charged to the respective revenue account. Provision is
made for estimated value of claims outstanding as at the balance sheet date net of reinsurance recoveries.
Reserve is maintained for each claim which at all times reflects the amount Iikely to be paid on each claim,
as anticipated and estimated by the management in the Iight of past experience and subsequently modified
for changes, as appropriate. Amounts received/receivable from the reinsurers/ coinsurers under the terms
of the reinsurance and coinsurance arrangements respectively, are recognized together with the
recognition of claim.

2.11 IBNR (Claims Incurred but not reported) and IBNER (Claims Incurred but not enough reported)

IBNR represents that amount of all claims that may have been incurred prior to the end of current
accounting year but not have been reported or claimed. The IBNR provision also includes provision if any
required for claims incurred but not enough reported. The IBNR (including IBNER) is determined based on
the actuarial principles by Appointed Actuary.

2.12 Contribution to the Terrorism Pool

The Company in accordance with the IRDAI requirements participates in the Terrorism Pool. Terrorism pool
is managed by the General Insurance Corporation of India (GIC). Amounts collected as terrorism premium
in accordance with the requirement of Tariff Advisory Committee (TAC) are ceded at 100% of the terrorism
premium collected to the Terrorism Pool.

In accordance with the terms of the agreement, GIC retrocedes to the company to the extent of the share
agreed to be borne by the company in the risk. Amount, so retro ceded by GIC, is recorded as reinsurance
accepted. Such reinsurance accepted is recorded based on quarterly confirmation received from GIC.
Accordingly, reinsurance accepted on account of the Terrorism Pool has been recorded up to the Iast
statement received from GIC.

3



2.13 Contribution to Solatium Fund:

The Company provides for contribution to Solatium Fund at O.1% of the total Motor Third Party Premium of
direct business, as per the requirements of the IRDAI Circular.

2.14 Management Expenses:

The Company has a Board approved policy for allocation and apportionment of expenses of management
amongst various business segments as required by IRDAI (Expenses of Management of Insurers transacting
General or Health Insurance Busimss) Regulations, 2016. Operating expenses related to the Insurance
Business are allocated to specific business segment on the following basis:

a) Expenses that are directly attributable to a specific segment are allocated on actual to respective
segment.

b) Expenses, not directly attributable to a specific segment are apportioned on the basis of Gross
premium of each segment.

2.15 Property Plant and Equipment:

Property Plant and Equipment are stated at cost Iess accumulated depreciation. Cost includes purchase
price plus any expense directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended
use.

Intangible assets comprising computer software"s are stated at cost Iess amortization.

Assets costing up to '€ 5,000/- are depreciated fully in the year of acquisition.

Depreciation on Property Plant and Equipment is provided on Straight Line Basis using economic useful
lives of assets as estimated by the management and the useful Iives specified under Schedule 11 to the
Companies Act, 2013. The useful Iives considered for depreciation followed by the Company are as follows:

Particulars

lVehicles
iOffice Equipments
4g Fittings
ilnformation Technology Equipm6nts

l

r

l

r

Management Estimate of
Useful Life

s Years

4years

10 Years

3Years

Useful Iife as per the Iimits
prescrfbed in Schedule 11
of the Companies Act, 2013

l 8 Years

l 5Years

l 10 Years

t 3 Years

l

1

l
l

Software (Intangible Assets) are amortized over 3 Years, being the management's estimate of the useful Iife
of such intangibles. Management reviews its estimate of useful Iife at each Balance Sheet date.

Capital work-in-progress includes assets not ready for the intended use and are carried at cost, comprising
direct cost and related incidental expenses.

Leasehold Improvements are amortized over the Iease term. Depreciation is charged on assets from the
date the asset is capitalized on a pro-rata basis.

Impairment of Assets:

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that any asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the carrying value of such assets is reduced to its recoverable
amount and the impairment Ioss is recognized in profit and Ioss account. If at the balance sheet date there
is any indication that a previously assessed impairment Ioss no Ionger exists, the recoverable amount is
reassessed, and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciated
historical cost.
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2.16 Foreign Currency Transactiqns:

Transactions denominated in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
the transaction. All exchange differences arising on settlements/ conversion are recognized in the revenue
accounts or profij and Ioss account as applicable. Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the
year- end are reinstated at the exchange rate prevailing at balance sheet date. The gains/Iosses on account
of restatement and settlement are recognised in the revenue account(s) and profit and Ioss account, as
applicable.

2.17 Investments:

Investments are made in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended by The Insurance Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2015, The IRDA (lnvestment) Regulation, 2016, as amended from time to time and
various circulars/ notifications issued by IRDA in this context from time to time.

Investments are recorded on trade date at cost. Cost includes brokerage, transfer charges, etc. but
excludes accrued interest up to the date of purchase.

Classificatipn:

Investments maturing within a period of twelve months from the date of balance sheet are classified as
"Short term Investments" and other investments are classified as "Long term Investments".

Investments pertaining to Shareholders and Policyholders funds are segregated on notional basis as per
IRDA? circular IRDA/F&A/CIR/CPM/010/01/2017 dated 12th January 2017.

Policyholders" fund shall be the sum of a) Outstanding Claims including IBNR(Incurred but not reported) &
IBNER (lncurred but not enough reported), b) Unexpired Risk Reserve (URR), c) Premium deficiency, if any,
d) Catastrophe Reserve, if any, and e) Other Iiabilities net off Other assets. Other Iiabilities comprise of
Premium received in advance, uriallocated premium, Balance due to other Insurance Companies, Claims
Payable. Other assets comprise of outstanding premium, Due from other entities carrying on Insurance
business (including reinsurers), Balance with Terrorism Pool and Balance with Motor third party pool, if
any.

Pursuant to the provisions of IRDAI Master Circular on Unclaimed Amounts of Policyholders, dated July 25,
2017, the Company has invested in fixed deposits to manage the Unclaimed Amounts which are classified
under Schedule 12 - Investments of Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders'. Interest credited to fixed
deposits are recognized as Iiability under Schedule 13 -Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders. Any accretion
to the fixed deposits is recognized as Iiability / asset under Schedule 13-Unclaimed Amount of
Policyholders.

Valuation of Debt Securities:

Debt securities are considered as "held to maturity' and accordingly stated at historical cost adjusted for
amortization of premium or accretion of discount on straight Iine basis over the period of maturity/holding.

Valuation of Mutual Fund:

Mutual fund units are stated at their 'Net Asset Value' (NAV) as at balance sheet date and any unrealized
profit or loss (i.e. difference between cost and NAV) is debited/ credited to fair value change account.

Investment other than those mentioned above are valued at cost.

Fair Value Change Account:

Fair value change account represents unrealized gains or Iosses in respect of investments in equity
securities, derivative instruments and mutual fund units outstanding at the close of the year. The profit or
loss on sale of investment includes accumulated changes in fair value previously recognized in respect of
that particular investment. This balance of fair value 'change account is not available for distribution,
pending realization. (.i
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Impairment of Investmerits:

The Company at each balance sheet date assesses whether any impairment has occurred to the
investments. An impairment Ioss is recognized as an expense in revenue / profit and Ioss account to the
extent of the difference between re-measured fair value of the security/irwestment and its acquisition cost
as reduced by any previous impairment Ioss recognized as expense in revenue / profit and Ioss account.
Any reversal of impairment Ioss previously recognized as expense in revenue / profit and loss account is
credited to revenue / profit and Ioss account.

2.18 Employee Benefits: -

2.18.1 Short term employee benefits:

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-
term employee benefits. Undiscounted value of benefits such as salaries and bonus are recognized in the
period in which the employee renders the related service.

2.18.2 Long term employee benefits:

2.18.2.1 Defined Contribution Plans:

The Company contributes to Government Recognized Employees Provident Fund Scheme and the
Employees Superannuation Fund, which is maintained with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). The
company also contributes towards National Pension Scheme which is maintained with the Pension Fund
Regulatory and Development Authority. The Company"s contribution paid/payable under the above
schemes are recognized as an expense in the revenue accounts/ profit and Ioss account during the period
in which the employee renders the related service.

2.18.2.2 Defined Benefit Plans:

The Company contributes to an approved gratuity fund maintained with the Life Insurance Corporation of
India (LIC). The cost of providing benefit under this plan is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at
balance sheet date. Company's contributions paid/payable under the scheme are recognized as an expense
in the revenue accounts during the period in which the employee renders the related service. Accumulating
compensated Ieave entitlements are provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation on the balance sheet
date.

The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plans is determined based on actuarial
valuation using Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to
additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final
obligation. The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount
rate used for determining the present value of the future obligation under the defined benefit plan is based
on the market yields on government securities at the balance sheet date. Actuarial gains or losses are
recognized immediately in the revenue/profit and Ioss account.

Provision for other Iorig term investment benefits includes accumulated compensated absences that are
entitled to be carried forward for future encashment or availment, at the option of the employer subject to
the rules framed by the Company which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond twelve months
from the Balance Sheet date. The Company's Iiability towards these other Iong-term benefits are accrued
and provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method made at the end
of the financial year.

2.19 Segment Reporting:

The Company's primary reportable segments are business segments, which have been identified in
accordance with the regulations. Segment revenue and results have been disclosed in the financial
statements. Due to inherent complexities segment assets and Iiabilities have been identified to the extent
possible in the statement annexed hereto. There are no reportable geographical segments since the
Company provides services only to customers in the Indian market or to Indian interests overseas and does
not distinguish any r6pqrtable regions within India.
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2.20 Operating Leases:

Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognized as an expense in the revenue on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

2.21 Earnings Per Share:

The company reports basic and diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) in aceordance with Accounting staridard 20
on EPS.

The basic EPS is computed by dividing the net profit or Ioss in the Profit and Loss account attributable to
the equity shareholders by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting
period.

Diluted (EPS) is computed, by dividing the net profit or Ioss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the reporting period after
adjusting for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, except where the results are anti-dilutive.

2.22 Taxation:

Current Tax

The Company provides for income tax on the basis of taxable income for the current accounting period in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

In accordance with the recommendations contained in guidance note issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, Minimum Alternate Tax ("MAT') credit is recognised as an asset to the extent there is
convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax in future by way of a credit to the profit
and Ioss account and shown as MAT credit entitlement.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax assets and Iiabilities are recognised for the future tax consequences attributable to timing
differences between the accounting income as per the Company"s financial statements and the taxable
income for the year.

Deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax Iiabilities or assets are recognised using
the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be
realised in future, however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward Ioss under taxation
Iaws, deferred tax assets thereon are recognised only if there is virtual certainty of realisation of such
assets.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and appropriately adjusted to reflect the
amount that is reasoriably/virtually certain to be realised.

Goods and Service tax (GST)
Goods and Service Tax is considered as a liability against which GST paid for eligible input services, to the

extent claimable, is adjush?d and the riet Iiability is remitted to the appropriate authority as stipulated.

Unutilised credits, if any, are carried forward under 'Others - GST unutilised credit' and disclosed in

Schedule 12 for adjustments in subsequent periods and the GST liability, if any, to be remitted to the

appropriate authority is disclosed under "Others - GST Liability" in Schedule 13.

2.23 Provisions and Contingencies:

l

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has present obligation as a result of past event; it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate
can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best
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estimates required t5 settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance
sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A disclosure for a contingent Iiability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
that may but probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation in respect of which the Iikelihood of outflow is remote, no provision or disclosure is
made. Show Cause I'lJotices issued by various Government Authorities are not considered as obligatiori.
When the demand notices are' raised against such show cause notices and are disputed by the Company,
these are classified as disputed obligations.

2.24 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent for the purpose of cash flow statement comprises cash at bank, cash on hand,
cheques on hand, stamps on hand and fixed deposits (other than fixed deposits forming part of investment
portfolio as per IRDAI investment regulations) which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in values.

7j5 Share issue expenses

Share issue related expenses are debited to Profit and Loss Account.

3. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

3.1 Statutory disclosures as required by IRDA:

3.1.1 Contingent Liabilifies:

Particulars

(* '000)
As at As at

March l March

31,2023 i 31,2022

l Partly paid-up investments

l Under writing commijments outstanding

r Claims, other than those under policies not acknowledged as debt

l Guarantees given by or on behalf of the Company

Statutory demands/Iiabilities in dispute, not provided for
* Income tax -

l Demand raised for AY 2014-15

Service Tax-

J Demand raised by Service Tax Department for the period April
2013 to June 2017 towards proportionate reversal of Cenvat
credit on exempt turnover under Rule 6(3).

*

NIL 56

NIL i 15,977

* Goods & Seivice Tax-

l Demand raised by Tamil Nadu GST department for the period
July 2017 to March 2019 towards excess input tax credit
availed.

111 111

l Demand raised by Maharashtra GST department for the period
July 2017 to March 2018 towards excess ITC availed as per
GSTR 9.

NIL 3,356

l Reinsurance obligations to the extent not provided in the accounts

l Others

?. The Company has received show cause notice from Tamil Nadu GST department for the period July

2017 to March 2019 towards excess input tax credit availed as per GSTR 9 filed by the Company for the said

period. :,=,?,.
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Note 2:

a.

b.

Excludes payment of '( 110 thousand under protest, pursuant to GST proceedings on account of

applicability of GST on salvage adjusted on motor claims settled during the period from July 2017 to

March 2022. The Company has been advised by its tax consultants that the tax position on the matter

is Iegally valid and that the Company should not be Iiable to pay the said amounts. Accordingly, the
Company has treated the amount paid as ottier deposits under "Advances and Other Assets" as on
March 31, 2023.

Excludes, * 30,000 thousand deposited under protest, pursuant to a GST proceeding evaluating the

entitlement of input tax credit claim on certain marketing expenditure for the period July 2017 to

March 2022. The Company believes that the tax position is Iegally valid and accordingly the Company
has treated the amount paid as other deposits under "Advances and Other Assets" as on March 31,
2023.

The Company has not received Show Cause Notices for both the above matters as of date.

3.1.2 Encumbrances:

The assets of the Company are free from all encumbrances.

3.1.3 Commitments:

Estimated amount of commitment pertaining to contracts remaining to be executed in respect of fixed
assets is 1 NIL (Pr6vious year '< 8,090 thousand).

There are no commitments made and outstanding for investments and Ioans.

3.1.4 Premium Deficiency:

In accordance with IRDAI circular IRDA/F&A/CIR/FA/126/07/2013 dated 3'd July 2013, Insurers are not
required to recognize premium deficiency arising out of Motor Third Party portfolio including erstwhile
Motor Pool, Declined Risk Pool and other Pools. Accordingly, during the year the company has not
recognized premium deficiency on Motor Third Party portfolio which was accounted hitherto.

3.1.5 Claims

Claims, less reinsurance paid to claimant -

r Particulars

iln India
iOutside India

l
l

r

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

19,78,522
igi

I
l

r

(< '000)
For the year ended

March 31, 2022 l
17,45,732 l

160 1

As per circular F&A/CIR/017/May-04 dated IBth May 2004, the claims made in respect of contracts where
the claims payment period exceeds four years, are required to be recognized on actuarial basis.
Accordingly, the appointed actuary has certified the fairness of the Iiability assessment.

Ageing of claims less reinsurance is set out in the table below -

('( '000)
For the year ended

March 31, 2022 I

8,20,773 l

2,75,262 l

I Particulars

iMore than six months
iOthers

l

I

r

I
l

l

Claims settled and remaining unpaid for more than six months is '( 2,485 thousand (Previous year 1 1,333).

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

10,83,954

3,74,597
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3.1.6 Extent of premium income recog,nized based on varyinB risk pattern is NIL (Previous year NIL).

3.1,7 All premiums net of reinsurance are written and received in India.

3.1.8 Value of comracts in relation to investment, for:
Value of contracts outstanding in relation to purchases where deliveries are pending and sales where
payments are outstandi4g/ overdue at the end of the year.

(Y '000)

Investments made are in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended by Insurance Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2015 and Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Investment)
Regulations, 2016, as amended from time to time and various circulars/ notifications issued by IRDA in this
context from time to time.

The historical cost and fair value of Iisted equity shares and mutual funds are as follows:
(Y '000)

('t '000)

The Company does not have any irivestment in property as ori March 31, 2023. (Previous year NIL)

3,1.9 Managerial Remuneration:
(Y '000)

The managerial remuneration is in accordance with the approval accorded by a resolution of the Board of
Directors, and which ha> been approved by IRDAI as required under Section 34A of the Insurance Act, 1938
as amended by Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015.

Of the above, an amount of 1 15,000 thousand (Previous year 1 15,000 thousand) has been included under
the head ?Employees" Remuneration and Welfare Benefits" in Schedule 4 - "Operating Expenses relating to
Insurance Business' and the balance amount of '€ 44,720 thousand (Previous year k 40,326 thousand) has
been disclosed in the Profit & Loss Account under the head 'Expenses other than those related to Insurance
business".
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Nature of transaction Asset Class Amount

Purchase Debenture NIL

Sale Mutual Fund NIL

Particulars

Hfstorical Cost Fair Value

As at

March 31, 2023

As at

March 31, 2022

l Asat
March 31, 2023

As at

March 31, 2022

Investment-Mutual Funds 344,293 13,839 346,538 14,024

Particulars As at

March 31, 2023

As at

March 31, 2022

Aggregate market value of investments other than Mutual
Funds and Listed Equity Shares

78,58,856 80,52,303

Aggregate amortized cost /cost of the investments other
than Mutual Funds and Listed Equity Shares

81,56,514 81,32,118

Particular For the year erided
March 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

Salaries and Allowances 34,143 31,153

Perquisites 761 743

Bonus 23,599 21,800

Contribution to Provident Fund 1,217 1,104

Contribution to Gratuity Fund 526

Total 59,720 55,326



3.1.10 Extent of risk retained and reinsured with respect to the Gross Written Premium (excluding excess of Ioss
and catastrophe reinsurance).

r Particulars

l?
I
4

I

W

I

r Total

r
r
r
r
r
l
r
r
r

Year

2022-23

2021-22

2022-23

2021-22

2022-23

2021-22

2022-23

2021-22

Risk Retained

% of business written

r 19%

r 16%

r 24%
r 95%

r 95%

r 94%

r 89%

J 89%

Risk Reinsured

% of business written

r 81%

r 84%

r 76%

r 5%

r 5%

r 6%

r 11%

J 11%

1
1

I

l
l
l
l
l

1
1

3.1.11 Percentage of Business Sector wise (Based on the Gross Direct Premium)

IBusiness

Sector

For the year ended March 31, 2023 r For the year ended March 31, 2022 l

lRural
lsociai
tUrban
iTo-tal

i

l

I
l

Requir
ed as

per

Regula
tions

4,16,302 i8,138 - 7.00% 10.96%
4,912 126 78,104 22,491 0.13%

431? - i '-p.9J
37,99,385 1,49,783 ' -' - 100.00%

GDP

(< 'ooo)
No. of

Policies

No. of

Lives

%of

GDP
Requir
ed as

per

Regula
ti0ns

3,21,426 18,149 - 7.00% 8.55%

1,812 266 29,902 27,207 0.05%
34,35,012 1,76,163 - - 91.40%
37,58,251 ' 1,94,578 - - 100.00%

GDP

(t 'ooo)
No. of

Policies

No. of

Lives

% of

GDP

?M
al

r%
%'
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3.1.12 Reinsurance Regulations

As per Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Re-insurance) Regulations, 2018, surplus
over and above domestic reinsurance arrangements class-wise can be placed by the (re)insurer
independently with any of the cross-border reinsurers (CBR) subject to the following Iimits of the total
reinsurance premiurti ceded outside India being placed with any one reinsurer:

Rating of CBR as per Standard & Poor or equivalent

Q-stanaarci & Poor
Greater than BBB+ and upto & including A+ of Standard & Poor
Greater than A+ of Standard & Poor

l
r
r

Maximum overall

cession limits allowed

per CBR
10%

15%

20%

l
1
l

Where it is necessary in respect of specialized reinsurer to cede a share exceeding such Iimit to any
particular cross border reinsurer, the (re)insurer may seek the specific approval of the authority giving
reasoris for such cession.

In term of IRDA Reinsurance Regulations, the Company has submitted details in respect of its reinsurance
program for the year 2023-24 to the Authority.

3.1.13 Employee benefits:
Disclosures as per AS-15 (revised) "Employee Benefits" are as follows:

a) Defined Benefit plan: -

l Particulars

Changes in Present Value of Obligations
4Value of obligation as at the beginning of the year
lAcquisition adjustment
}Interest Cost

Past Service Cost

Current Service Cost

iCurtailment Cost / (Credit)
Settlement Cost / (Credit)
4

Actuarial (gain)/ Ioss on obligations
JPresent Value of Obligation as at the end of the year
f
JCHANGES IN FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS
iFair Value of Plari Assets at the beginning of the year
iAcquisition Adjustments

r
f
r
r
r
r
r
r
r
J
r
J
r
J
J
T
r

(( '000)
Gratuity (Funded)

2022-23 2021-22

J
J

r
i

r
J

r
r

7?
Q
J

r
r

J
'T

]

l
l

16,003 l

l

1,044 i
1

J

l

l
Q
Q
J

l
l

J
l

%
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Particulars

Expected Return on Plan Assets
4
4

Actuarial Gain / (Ioss) on Plan Assets

F Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year

ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED
Actuarial (gain)/ Ioss for the year - Obligation
Actuarial (gain)/Ioss for the year - Plan Assets
Total (Bain) / Ioss for the year
Actuarial gain/ (loss) recognized in the year

lUnrecognized actuarial (gains) / Iosses at the end of year
AMOUNTS TO BE RECOGNIZED IN BALANCE SHEET

Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning of the year
Employer expenses for the period
Benefit payment made directly by Sponsor
Actual Contribution by Sponsor
Net Asset/ (Liability) Recognized in Balance Sheet

l

EXPENSE RECOGNIZED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
Current Service Cost

Past Service Cost

Q
Expected Return on Plan Assets

iCurtailment Cost /(Credit)
iSettlement Cost /(Credit)
iNet actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year
lExpenses Recognized in the s-tatement of Profit & Loss

r
f
r
J
r
r
J
J
r
r
r
r
r
r
r
r
f
r
r
r

l

r
l

l
l

r
l
r
l

Gratuity (Funded)

2022-23 r
J
J
7mJ
J
J

r
J
Q
J
J

"T
r

"T
J
l

(Q
'T

r
r

J
l

Q
J

'f
l

J
J

l

2021-22 l
i
J
$
Q
J

1
Q

1,686 i
(s:is)l

518 l
'1

l
J
J

"l
J

'l

l
l

18,496 l
'l

J
(?

']
'l

J
J

Summary of actuarial assumptions used in valuation
Discount Rate

Rate of increase in Compensation levels
Rate of Return on Plan Assets

Wo Average remaining working Iives of employees (years)

l

l

r

l

7.40%

10.00%

7.50%

8.00 yrs

r
r
r
J

6.96%

10.00%

7.50%

8.72 yrs

l
l
l
l

Experience Adjustments: (Y '000)
l

Particulars r

r Present value of the

defined benefit obligation r
t Fair value of the plan

assets I
f Surplus or (deficit) in the

plan r
r Experience adjustments

on Iiabilities: gain/(Ioss) r
l Experience adjustments

ori plan assets: gain/(Ioss) r

2022-23

24,747

37,715

12,968

(3,000)

886

l

l

l
r

)

r

2021-22

20,682

33,126

12,444

1,436

(1,686)

Gratuity (Funded)

Q
16,003

9,847

(6,156)

102

(111)

2019-20

10,623

3,095

(7,528)

555

(79)

J

r
r
r
r
r

2018-19

11,299

4,988

(6,311)

(3,537)

(63)

1
1

1
l
l
1
l

Gratuity contribution is paid to LIC of India under Gratuity scheme of LIC.
The Contribution expected to be made by the Company during the F.Y.2023-24 amounts to NIL.
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b) Defined Contribution Plan: -

l Particulars

IContributio?nto Provident Fund
?Contribution to Superannuation Fund
iContribution to National Pension Scheme

(< '000)

l Fortheyearended i Fortheyearended
March 31, 2023 J March 31, 2022 l

r 14,045

r 2,529

l 2,234

c) Other long-term liability: -
Amount recognised as an expense in respect of Privileged Leave is '( (2,028) thousand (Previous year '<4,090
thousand).

Amount recognised as an expense in respect of Sick Leave is * 6,018 thousand (Previous year <771
thousand).

3.1.14 Summary of Financial Statements:

(< '000)

i l Particulars l l l i zoig-zo p4
141 opERATING RESULTS r r l l r l

Gross written premium l 3g,60,340 3g,26,5B7 29,61,553 17,99,743 12,96,393
l l Net Earned Premium (Net of reinsurance) 35,89,100 2g,70,426 18,29,017 11,43,021 8,95,665

Income from investment (Net) l 4,20,6031 3,58,104 2,75,120 2,26,557 1,53,417
i i Miscellaneouslnco?me
€ l 40,12,3741 33,30,556 21,05,740 13,72,808 10,51,050
l l Commission (Net) including Brokerage 4,56,37g 4,47,012 3,34,577 1,10,730 74,593

Operating Expense i 9,27,583 9,18,176 6,93,864 5,11,496 3,67,505
l l Net claims Incurred i 28,16,754i 24,12,209 15,90,932 8,59,414 7,47,845
l l Change in Unexpired Risk Reserve (3,46,BB7) 2,B6,165 5,85,381 2,89,425 1,55,470

Operating Profit/Loss i (i,ss,a=ia)J (4,46,841) (5,13,632) (1,07,929) (1,39,254)
IB- NON-OPERATING RESULT l l l

Total Income under Shareholders account 1,?g,575 1,20,B07 1,33,342 88,370 1,23,041

l l Profit/(Loss) before tax (g,06,264) (g,64,BBg) (8,43,254) (6,54,742) (2,19,033)
Provision for tax l- (1,347) (1,@26) (5,176) (33,597) (15,503)

l l Profit-/(Loss) after tax (9,04,918) (9,63,864) (8,38,078) (6,21,145) (2,03,530)

( MISCELLANEOUS l l r l l 1
l I Policy Holder's Account: r r l l l l

2 i tsm,;>g,ssz 61,23,938 47,07,582 33,41,217 22,98,581
iTotal Investments 66,29,657 61,23,938 47,07,582 33,41,217 22,98,581
iYield on investments

Shareholder's account: I l r l J l
iTotal Funds

Total Investments

21,09,508 20,34,204 21,48,975 14,87,725 21,08,784

i is:-'zi,aga 20,22,204 22,40,726 13,11,741 18,19,260
lYi-eld on investments

Paid up Equity Capital 37,11,239 l 29,60,413 l 26,47,288 l 20,70,000 l 20,70,000

W I 21,09,5081 20,34,2oa 21,48,975 14,87,725 21,08,784
l -I Total-Assets 95,97,891 88,75,871 76,35,472 52,34,761 45,47,777

I Yield on Total Investments*
l l Earnings per share (Y )

Book value per Share (( )

l l Total Dividend
l l Dividend per share ('t )

'The yield of 3.60% for the year 2019-20 is after considering NPA provision for IL&FS securities & yield
without consi4eration of NPA provision on IL&FS securities is 7.17%.
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3.1.15 Analytical Ratios as on 31st March 2023:

For ratios as on March 31, 2023 refer Annexure la and for March 31, 2022 refer Annexure lb.

3.1.16 Details of penal action from Government Authorities:

5r i Authority
No.

Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority i
iService Tax / GST Authorities l

pax Authorities r
?Tax Authorities 1-

l Enforcement Directorate/ Adjudicating Authority/
Tribunal or any Authority under FEMA l

Registrar of Companies/ NCLT/CLB/ Department of
Corporate Affairs or any Authority under
Companies Act, 2013
Penalty awarded by any Court/ Tribunal for any
matter including claim settlement but excluding
compensation

i8 i Securities and Exchange Board oflndia "
9 Competition Commission of India

Any other Central/State/Local Government /
Statutory Authority

l-
l-
l-
l-

l s

6

7

l
l

l

Non- l
Complia

nce/
Violation

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

r

l

l
r

l

NIL

NIL

NA

NIL

NIL

l
l

l

Penalty
Awarded

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NA

NIL

NIL

Amount in 1 "000

Penalty
Paid

Penalty
Waived/
Reduced

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

r

l

r
l

l

l

r

l
l

i

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

l
l

l

NA

NIL

NIL

l
i

l
l

l

NA

NIL

NIL

1

l

l

l
l

l
l

l
l

3.1.17 Statement showing the Age-wise Analysis of the Unclaimed Amount of the Policyholders:
(< "ooo)

Particulars

Claims settled but not paid to
the policyholders / Insured
due to any reasons except
under Iitigation from the
insured / policyholders

Total

Amount

l

oo-os

Months

NIL NIL

07-12

moriths

NIL

13-18

mo.nths

NIL

AGE-WISE ANALYSIS

19-24

months

25-30

months

NIL NIL

31-36

months

NIL

37-120

months

NIL

More

than

120

months

NIL

l

l Sum due to the insured /

policyholders on maturity or
otherwise

Any excess collection of the
premium / tax or any other
charges which is refundable to
the policyholders either as
terms of conditions of the

policy or as per law or as may
be directed by the Authority
bu€ not refunded so far

Cheques issued but not
encashed by the policyholder/
insured

W

NIL

475.93

NIL

475.93

NIL

NIL

NIL

lNIL

NIL

58.29

NIL

58.29 l

NIL

216.28

NIL

216.28

i

l

NIL

31.26

NIL

31.26

l

l

NIL

65.38

NIL

65.38

NIL

103.35

NIL

i 103.35 i

NIL

1.38

NIL

1.38

i

l

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

1
l

?
g 15



l

r
W l

lAdd: Amount transferred to Unclaimed "
Add: Cheques issued 6ut of the unclaimed

amount but not encashed by the policyholders

(To be included only when the cheques are

stale)

lAdd: Investment Income on Unclaimed
lLess: Amount of claims paid during the year

Less: Amount transferred to SCWF (net of

claims paid tri respect of amounts transferred

earlier)

lClosing Balance of Unclaimed Amount 475.86

'Interest realised on unclaimed amount reinvested

Details of Unclaimed amount and investment income for the year ended 31st March 2023 is as under.
('t '000)

I As at

March 31, 2022

PolicyDue i lncorne
Accrued

l l o.oi

r r -6.92

Particulars As at

March 31, 2023

Policy Due l Income

Accrued

I 0.14

l -14.72

194.49

331.52

338.83

r

l
I

0.07

20

5.62

l
l

r

331.52

145.05

1.15

475.42

l

r

l

0.14

10

2.95

1
1

l
l

l

1

l

3.2 Other Disclosures:

3.2.1 Contribution to the Environment Relief fund

During the year, an amount of ?€ 358 thousand (Previous year-1336 thousand) was collected towards
Environment Relief Fund from Public Liability Act policies and an amount of 1356 thousand (Previous year
- '( 353 thousand) has been trarisferred to "United India Insurance Company Limited, Environment Fund
Account" as per the Notification of Environment Relief Fund (ERF) scheme under the Public Liability
Insurance Act, 1991 as amended and in accordance with notification no. G.S.R 768 (E) dated November 4,
2008. The balance amount 111 thousand (previous year '( 10 thousand) has been disclosed under the head
current Iiabilities in schedule-13.

3.2.2 Contribution to the Solatium Fund

In accordance with the IRDAI requirements, the Company has provided O.10% of total third-party premium
on all motor policies (excluding reinsurance premium accepted on motor third party for commercial
vehicles) towards contribution to the Solatium Fund. During the year, the Company has contributed '€ 833
thousand (Previous year < 838 thousand) and disclosed under Current Liabilities.

3.2.3 Basis used by the Actuary for determining provision required for IBNR/IBNER

IBNR (including IBNER) Iiabiiity as of March 31, 2023 for all Iines of business has been estimated by the
Appointed Actuary in compliance with the guidelines issued by IRDAI from time to time and the applicable
provisions of the Guidance Note 21 issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India.

Pursuant to IRDAI regulation of Asset, Liabilities, and Solvency margin of General Insurance Business

Regulations 2016 (IRDAI/Reg/7/119/2016 dated April 7, 2016); claim reserves are determined as the

aggregate amount of Outstanding Claim Reserve and Incurred but Not Reported (IBNR) claim reserve for all
Iines of business.

Pursuant to Actuarial Practice Standard (APS) 33 issued by Institute of Actuaries of India (IAI) which is
mandatory and effective from December 1, 2017, the peer review of statutory valuation of Iiabilities for
March 31, 2023 has been carried out by an independent actuary.
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3.2.4 Mitro, Small and Medium scale business entities:

There is no Micro, Small & Medium enterprise to which the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for
more than 45 days as at March 31, 2023. This information, which is required to be disclosed under Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006, has been determined to the extent such parties
have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

3.2.5 Segmental Reporting:

Segment revenue and segment results have been incorporated in the financial statements. However, assets
and Iiabilities, given the nature of business, have been allocated among the various segments to the extent
possible. (Y'000)

Premium

Deficiency
Reserve

Claims l Advance i Reserve for
Outstand}ng i Premium l unexpired risk

Segment i Year

l r

l

€
( r

f

l If
I r

l
Q l
i Liability i

f [

l

I l
l

HLiability F
e
lper';-o n a i l
i Accident i

f l
l

I l
l

Other Misc.

Total

Engineering

Marine Hull

Motor OD

Motor TP

Aviation

Fire
2022-23

2021-22

2022-23

2021-22

2022-23

2021-22

2022-23

2021-22

2022-23

2021-22

2022-23

2021-22

2022-23

2021-22

2022-23

2021-22

2022-23

2021-22

2022-23

2021-22

2022-23

2021-22

2022-23

2021-22

2022-23

2021-22

2022-23

2021-22

T
r
r
r
J
r
r
r
r
r
r
T
r
J

l

r

l

r
r

I

r
f
I
J

l

r
r

I

'?
J

18 J
J

'T
'T

Q
2,87,84'J
J
:>s,zo,Q

-27,mJ
J
16?
IJ

'T
l

'?
58Q

7,2?
5,61,88!SJ

Q
?

54,951?
18,760 l
3,2?

662 i
az,o3,€?
as,is,sso i

"T
Q
l
'T
'T
'f
'T

J
??
J

'T
J
l
'T
l
l
"T

J
'f

J
l
J

'T
J

'T
m

J
J

i:z,ssoJ
J

0
J
d
]

6,44,488 i
J
3,32,87J
3,91,951 i
J
9,2QJ
2,701 i
J

'T
4

g
17,659 i
J
4,28,866 i

425 l
J

66,411 i
21,414
q
310 l

Q
4

'l
'l
'l
l
'l
a
'l
'l

1
1

I

'l
l
'1
'l
'l
"l
'l
a
'l
'l
'l
l
'l
'l
-l
'l
a

-'5

;?==7-)%
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/

s W *'

el. 1l;l+-
:r.o"/'

17



3.2.6 Related Party disclosures:

a) List of related party disclosure as per AS 18:

t Nature of Relationship

Holding Company

l Name of the Related Party
Prism Johnson Limited (Formerly known as Prism Cement
Limited effective IB(h April 2018.)

l

Joint Venture Partner
*

*

QBE Holdings (AAP) Pty Limited
QBE Asia Pacific Holding Limited

lHolding Company of Joint Venture Partner QBE Insurance Group Limited 1

Fellow Subsidiary and Associate concern-

QBE Holdings (AAP) Pty Limited ('QAAP')

*

*

*

*

*

*

Austral Mercantile Collections Pty Limited
Elders Insurance (Underwriting Agency) Pty Limited
QBE Insurance (Australia) Limited

QBE Workers Compensation (VIC) Pty Limited
QBE Workers Compensation (NSW) Limited
Australian Aviation Underwriting Pool Pty Limited

Fellow Subsidiary arid Associate concern-

QBE Holdings (AAP) Pty Limited ('QAAP')

*

*

*

*

*

@

*

*

*

QBE Insurance (Fiji) Limited
Queensland Insurance (Investments) Pte Ltd
QBE Insurance (International) Pty Limited
QBE Insurance (Vietnam) Company Limited
QBE Lenders' Mortgage Insurance Limited
QBE Mortgage Insurance (Asia) Limited

Trade Credit Collections Pty Limited
Trade Credit Underwriting Agency Pty Ltd
Trade Credit Underwriting Agency NZ LTD

Fellow Subsidiary and Associate concern-
QBE Asia Pacific Holdings Limited ('QAPH')

*

*

*

@

*

*

*

*

QBE (PNG) Limited

QBE Insurance (PNG) Limited
QBE Asia Services Sdn. Bhd

QBE General Insurance (Hong Kong) Limited
QBE Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Limited

QBE Insurance (Malaysia) Berhad
QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
QBE Insurance (Vanuatu) Limited
Sinkaonamahasarn Company Limited

{11
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Fellow Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate
concern- Prism Johnson Limited (Formerly
known as Prism Cement Limited effective 18fh

April 2018,)

*

*

@

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

@

H. & R. Johnson (India) TBK Limited
RMC Readymix Porselano (India) Limited
TBK Venkataramiah Tile Bath Kitchen Private Limited

TBK Rangoli Tile Bath Kitchen Private Limited

TBK Samiyaz Tile Bath Kitchen Private Limited

TBK Prathap Tile Bath Kitchen Private Limited

Ardex Endura (India) Private Limited
Sentini Cermica Private Limited

Antique Marbonite Private Limited

Spectrum Johnson Tiles Private Limited
Small Johnson Floor Tiles Private Limited

Coral Gold Tiles Private Limited

Sanskar Ceramics Private Limited

TBK Deepgiri Tile Bath Kitchen Private Limited
TBK Florance Ceramics Private Limited

CSE Solar Parks Satria Private Limited

Sunspring Solar Private Limited

Key Management personnel and relative of such
personnel

Mr. Pankaj Arora - Chief Executive Officer & Managing
Director from 01? April 2019
Relatives of Mr. Pankaj Arora-
* Mrs. shilpi Arora- Wife

Mr. Krishan Lal Arora-Father

Mrs. Shashi Arora- Mother

Ms. Myra Arora- Daughter
Mr. Jitender Arora- Brother

*

@

*

@

b) Details of transactions with relatea parties:

Particulars Nature of Transactions

Premium received"

lPremium deposit"
lClaims paid
W

l Excess premium Amount
Refunded

l Share capital received
including premium

r Share capital received
including pre?mium

l Reinsurance premium
paid

F Reinsurance commission

received

lClaims recoverable
r Reinsurance premium

paid

lQBE Insurance (Australia) Limited i Refnsurance comm!sS!on
received

Recovery of expense

Remuneration

Prism Johnson Limited (Formerly
Known as Prism Cement Limited)

r QBE Holdings (AAP) Pty Limited

QBE Insurance (Singapore) PTE
Limited

iPankaj Arora

r

l

r

l

J

l
I

l

I
I

l

l

r

I

J

l

2022-23 f
Paid / Receivable

Received i /(Payable)
12,976 i Th

-i q
60i 'T
21

4,99,913

4,80,309

5,874 l (57,832)

i,soo 11,849

(sog)

102

59,720 l l

2021-22

Paid /
Received l

12,778 i

l
q
60i

187 I

4,33,676 J
4,16,669 l

l

J

l

l

I

'J
ss,ap

Receivable

/(Payable)

(* '000)

l

l
-l

(42) i
(4,889)l

-l

I
I

I
(51,957) I

10,349 l

g
(sog) 1

102 l

2651
(31,533) l

** The premium amounts are excluding GST and other Ievies.
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3.2.7 Lease:

The Company has taken office premises on Iease.

a) Lease rent debited to Profit and Loss Account:

f Particulars

lLease Rental

(Y '000)

l For the year ended i For the year ended
March 31, 2023 l March 31, 2022 l

r 28,297 l 23,574 i

During the year, Lease payments for assets taken on operating Iease by the Company are recognized as an
expense on a Straight-Iine basis over the Iease term.

b) The minimum Iease payments to be made in future towards non-cancelable operating Iease agreements
are as follows:

(< '000)

l Particulars I For the year ended i For the year ended
March 31, 2023 J March 31, 2022 l

l Not Iater than one year l 28,942 l 3,172 1
Later than one year and not Iater than 21,864
five years

3.2.8

The period of lease agreement is for s years, with a Iock in period of 30 months.

Earnings per Share:

I Particulars I

lProfit availa-ble to equity shareholders

l Total no of share oufstanding at end of
year r

I Weighted average no of equity shares
outstanding during the year r

lNominal value per share (Y ) t
Basic Earnings per share (Y ) l

lDilute-d Earnings per share (Y )

(Y '000)
As at

March 31, 2023 l As at

March 31, 2022 l
(9,04,918) l (gW

371,124 l 296,041 l
326,623 l 275,410 l

10.00 i io?
(2.77)J (3.50) i
(2.77) i p

3.2.9 Taxes:

Aecounting Standard (AS) 22 - 'Accounting for Taxes on Income', requires the company to accrue taxes on
income in the same period as the revenue and expenses to which they relate. As the taxable income is
different from the reported income due to timing differences, there arises a potential deferred tax asset or
deferred tax liability as the case may be.
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a ) Current Tax:

I Particulars l

i-Current Tax/MAT payable l

lTax adjustments for earlier years l

MAT Credit Entitlemerit r
IMAT Credit taken for earlier years, now reversed
iTOTAL l

As at

March 31, 2023 l

l

r

l

l

I

('!e '000)
As at

March 31, 2022 I

1

l
j

l

1

b) Oeferred Taxation

The components of Deferred tax assets on account of timing differences are as follows:

l Particulars

iDeferred Tax Liability (DTL):
i Deprecia-tion on Fixed Asset
iTotal Deferred Tax Liability (A)

Deferred Tax Assets (DTA):

iDepreciation on Fixed Asset
iProvision for diminution in of value ofinvestments
iRelated to Ieave encashment provision
iRelated to gratuity provision
i0thers
Total Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) (B)

iNet Deferred Tax Asset (A) - (B)

l

l
l

l
I

l
l

l
r
i

l
l

As at

March 31, 2023 I
l

l
I

l

'?
51Q
6,J

r
1,008 l

65,198 i
Q

('e '000)
As at

March 31, 2022 l

1
'l
a

1
4,736 l

51,991 i
5,858 i

-l
1,266 i
J
63AFJ

Deferred Tax on unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward Ioss under taxation Iaws are recognized only
to the extent there is virtual certainty backed by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which Deferred Tax Asset can be realized.

3.2.10 Outsourcing, business development and marketing support expenses.

Expenses relating to outsourcing, business development and marketing support are:

Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2023

(Y '000)

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

iOutsourcing expenses
lBusiness development
i Sales promotion

Business support services

?Marketing support

r

l
l

l

r

53,111

4,103

l
l

r

l
l

73,784

4,898

I
l

l
l

l

(la
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3.2.11 Corporate Social Responsibility:

In accordance with the provision of the Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 the company was required
to spend NIL (Previous year NIL) on account of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities.

3.2.12 Pursuant to IRDAI (Expenses of Management of Insurers transacting General or Health Insurance business)
Regulations, 2016, the following expenses in excess of the permissible Iimit are charged to shareholder's
account:

f
lFire
IMarine
r
lMiscellaneous
ffi
lLiability
e

Segment I

r

l
l

r

l
r

l

(R '000)
for the year ended

March 31, 2023 1
74,981 l

20 l

1

l
l

l

l

22,579

15,523

4,94,573

1,81,674

7,89,351

3.2.13 As per Master Circular of IRDA dated May 2016, Investments in the securities oflL&FS has been classified as
Non - Performing Asset (NPA) since the interest on securities has remained overdue for more than 90 days.
A provision of 100% of the amortized value of investments in IL&FS amounting to 1 1,99,967 thousand has
already been made by 2019-20. During the year, Unsettled Investment receivables on maturity pertaining
to one of the securities issued by Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited (IL&FS) has been
classified to Schedule 42 Advances & Other Assets along with respective provision amounting to '( 99,967
thousand (previous year < 100,000 thousand) and total being 1 199,967 thousand.

We ensure all meaSures are in place to adhere to all investment regulatory norms.

3.2.14 Disclosure of Other Works Given to Auditors:

Pursuant to clause 7.1 (g) of Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by IRDA on August s, 2009 the
remuneration paid to Auditors for services other than statutory / concurrent / internal audit are disclosed
below: (Y '000)

I For the year ended
March 31, 2022 I

iShah Gupta -& Co. 120 l

lSudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP 90 1
iShah Gupta & Co.

sudit K. Parekh & co. LLP

88

88

l
l

iShah Gupta & Co.
Sudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP

138

138

l

l

iShah Gupta & Co.
lSudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP

60

gg

l
l

I

iCertification
iCertification
lTaxAudit
iTaxAudit

Limited Review

iLimited Review
%
lOther Services

l

r

l
l

l

l

r

l
I

r
r

l

J

l
l

r

l
l

Name For the year ended
March 31, 2023

130

go

88

88

138

138

60

60

Nature
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3,2.15 lnd-AS Implementation:

In accordance with the circular no. Ref No: 100/2/lnd 45-Mission Mode/2022-23/1 dated 14th July 2022,
Steering Committee has been set up to initiate the implementation of Ind AS (equivalent of IFRS converged
standards in India). The company is in the process of selecting the knowledge partner to carry out gap
assessment and / or full-fledged implementation.

3.2.16 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to confirm to current year
dassifications.

ks per our Report of even date attached.

For Shah Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 109574W

For sudit K. Parekh & co. LLP

(Previously Sudit K. Parekh & Co.)
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 110512W/
W-100378

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

t
CA. Parth P Patel

Partner

Membership No. 172670

}

J :?

CA. Nemish Kapadia
Partner

Membership No. 111929

A"l A,-
Akshay heja
Chairman

DIN. 00288397

A

's[

Vijay Aggarwal
Director

DIN. 00515412
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Managing Director& CEO
DIN. 06554001

??
Ameeta parp;rc-
Independent Director
DIN. 02654277

L,

%

r
Jigar Shah
Company Secretary
ACS No. A34571

4
Chandraprakash Jain
Chief Financial Officer

Membership No. 404957

Place: Mumbai,

Date: May 04, 2023
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Annexure-la Analytical Ratios qs on March 31, 2023

W r
1 Gross Direct Premium Growth rate

i 2 i Gross Direct premium to Net4
i--3 i Growth rate to Net worth J

4 Net Retention Ratio l

l s l Net commission Ratio l

Expense of Management to Gross
Direct Premium Rcitio r
Expense of Management to Net
written Premium Ratio l

Net Incurred Claims to Net Earned

Premium r
9 Combined Ratio l

i 10 i Technical Reserve to Netq
i 11 i Underwriting Balance ratio r

12 0perating F'rofit Ratio l

l 13 l tiquid Asset to Iiabilities ratio
i 14 i Net Earnings Ratio r

15 Return on net worth l

l 16 i Reinsurance Ratio l

Available Solvency Margin (ASM) to
Required Solvency Margin (RSM) l

l

17

18

8

7

6

l
47.79% l

NAi
mU

izr.ig'x {
21.08'%-???J'
76.62% l

341.16% r
119.94% I

461.11% i
1.88 i
J

(192.69)% -l
NA}
NAi
mJ

85.81%'l'
NA l

mJ

Fire l
'i-ss€

NAi
NAi

m
(:izz.'aiooxj?x 'J

61.38% l

(88.06)% l

(asz.z;>)s r
(J

16.15 i
4.89 i

610.80% l
Q
NAi
NAI

80.76% i
NA r
NAJ

Marine l

(0.86)% l
mJ
No

87.51% l
13.98% l
57.22% l

63.33% I

78.04% r
141.37%J
Q

(o.asJ
(3.25%)% i

NAi
NAi
NAJ

12.49% i
NA l

mq

Misc Total 1
1.09% l

i.so i
3.70% l

81.8?
14.08% i
58.36% l

67.03% l
78.48% I

145.'51-%l
1.90 i

(0.39) l
(5.2J

0.16 i
(27.91)% i
(42.90)% l
W

2.03 1
NAi

Annexure-lb Analytical Ratios as at March 31, 2022

Isr I Ratio
1 Gross Direct Premium Growth rate 27.93% (94.43)% 38.65% 38.06%

2 Gross Direct premium to Net worth ratio NA NA

l 3---i Growth rate to Net worth NA NA NA (5.29)%.

i 4 i Net Retention Ratio
l s Net commission Ratio

l?' 5.89% ' 74.80% 87.62% 82.94%
l j'8.67)% (19,10)% . 13.82% . 13.73%

6 i Expense of Management to Gross Direct i 70.39%
Premium Ratio

Expense of Management to. Net written i 650.97%
Premium Ratio

Ne? Incurred Claiims?' tO Ne? Earnedi 92.82%l (245.96)%
Premium

i 11 l UnderwritingBalanceratio
l 12 l OperatingProfitRatio (157.05) 379.35% (13.73)% (15.04)%

13 Liquid Asset to liabilities ratio NA NA

14 NetEarningsRatio NA NA NA (29.60)%
15 Returnonnetworth NA NA NA (47.38)%
16 Reinsurance Ratio l'-'- 94.11% 25.20% 12.38% 17.06%

Available Solvency Margin (ASM) to
Required Solvency Margin (RSM) ratio

18 NPA ratio N7 NAi NAi
Note: Above mentioned ratios for current year as well as prior year have been aligned taking into consideration
definitions given in Circular No. IRDAI/F&A/CIR/MISC/256/09/2021 dated September 30,2021 wherever necessary.
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